
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader





















1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







Groveland CSD Operating Policy and Procedures Manual 
Excerpts of Relevant Sections (Easement Abandonment): 
 
502.2 Procedure for Easement or Easement Abandonment Requested by Property Owner 
 
D. Easements granted to the District by a third party property owner for public utility purposes must be 
memorialized on the District’s standard Easement Agreement—Public Utility Easement (Appendix 500-A) 
and executed by the person or persons holding fee simple title to the parcel of real property upon which the 
easement is located. The Easement Agreement conveying the easement from the property owner to the 
District together with all subordination agreements must be executed before a notary public and shall contain 
an acknowledgement of the notary public. In cases in which corporations are executing the Easement 
Agreement as the property owner, the corporate seal must be affixed to the Easement Agreement.  
 
F. Upon adoption of this policy, the Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager to execute on behalf 
of the District Easement Agreement—Public Utility Easement by such private property owners offering the 
District easement rights across their private property for public utility purposes without prior approval of each 
such easement transaction by the Board of Directors. However, at the next regular Board meeting after any 
such Easement Agreement—Public Utility Easement executed by the General Manager on behalf of the 
District, such easement documents shall be submitted to the Board of Directors for ratification on that 
meeting’s agenda consent calendar.  
 
G. Following ratification by the Board of Directors, District staff shall submit all Easement Agreements—
Public Utility Easement and other Easement Agreements, together with the legal description and plat map of 
the proposed easement, for recordation to the Tuolumne County Recorders Office. Such recordation of 
Easement Agreements—Public Utility Easement is dependent upon the property owner providing for the 
issuance of a policy of title insurance naming the District as insured insuring its easement rights in the 
property in a face amount to be determined by the District. The private property owner granting the easement 
site to the District will be responsible for all title fees and recording fees.  
 
 



























187 GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010  


 


Appendix 500-A  EASEMENT AGREEMENT—PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT  


 


 
EASEMENT AGREEMENT—PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 


 
This Easement Agreement—Public Utility Easement (“Agreement”) is entered into on the 


3rd day of December, 2018, by and between GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State of California and a community services district formed 
and operating pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 61000 et seq., (hereinafter 
referred to as “Grantee” or “District”), and Eric and Jaclyn Konzelmann,  (hereinafter referred to as 
“Grantor”). 


 
RECITALS 


 
1. Grantor is the owner of certain real property located within the jurisdictional 


boundaries of Groveland Community Services District, located in the County of Tuolumne, State of 
California (hereinafter the “District”), consisting of property particularly described in Exhibit A which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (hereinafter the “Property”). 


 
2. Grantor has filed an application with District requesting that District abandon the 


Public Utility Easement (PUE) between Pine Mountain Lake Parcels 148 and 149 (Assessors Parcel 
Numbers 094-100-027 and 094-120-020 respectively). In exchange for abandonment of the PUE by 
the District, Grantor desires to grant a certain real property interest in the form of an easement to 
District to construct, install, maintain and operate water and/or sewer system improvements to serve 
the Property, together with the right of ingress and egress from the Property (hereinafter the 
“Easement”). 


 
3. Grantee District hereby finds that it is in the public interest to enter into this Easement 


Agreement in order to provide the necessary in order to retain continuing property rights to access, 
maintain, operate, improve, repair, assess, and reconstruct water and/or sewer system improvements 
to provide services in the area. 


 
NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the promises and of the mutual obligations and 


agreements herein contained, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 
 


1. THE PROPERTY 
 


A. The legal description of the Easement granted by Grantor to Grantee District 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 







188 GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010  


 
2. GRANT OF PERPETUAL EASEMENT 


 


A. For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
Grantor hereby grants to District a perpetual nonexclusive, easement and right of way in gross for the 
construction, reconstruction, repair, maintenance, enlargement, testing, removal, and/or operation of a 
water or sanitary sewer pipeline or pipelines, and all appurtenances thereto, in, under, over, along, 
above, and across the Property. Said perpetual nonexclusive easement in gross includes, but is not 
limited to the right to install, operate, maintain, repair, replace, add to, or delete from water/sewer 
transmission facilities including but not limited to transmission lines, electronic data acquisition and 
control, communication, and all related appurtenances and work auxiliary thereto, and all incidental 
rights thereto in, over, under, across, upon, and within the Easement. 


 
B. Grantor also hereby grants to Grantee District a perpetual nonexclusive right 


of ingress and egress over and across a portion of the Property to the extent necessary to utilize the 
Easement. These rights of ingress and egress shall exist over that portion of the Property described in 
Exhibit B attached hereto. Grantor, for itself and its successors and/or assigns, does hereby further 
grant to District the unrestricted right, at all times, without notice, to access the easement area and a 
reasonable area adjacent thereto at any time to repair, replace, inspect, enlarge, change, maintain, test 
and/or remove the water or sanitary sewer facilities of District. In so doing, Grantor does hereby grant 
to District the right to move, damage, destroy and/or disassemble any landscaping and/or 
improvements, including but not limited to buildings, fences, asphalt paving, trees, irrigation systems, 
lighting systems, and/or other similar improvements which might have been installed in said easement 
area, including improvements installed with the knowledge and consent of District. District shall not 
incur any liability of any nature whatsoever to Grantor or to any person or entity entitled to possession 
of said Property, or holding a lien against, or security interest in improvements on the Property, due to 
the activities of District pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph. 


 
3. TERM 


 


The Easement granted in this Agreement shall be a perpetual easement. 
 


4. USE OF THE PROPERTY 
 


A. Grantor and District agree that District may use the Property only for the 
purpose of constructing, installing, maintaining, repairing, and operating water/sewer system 
improvements together with all appurtenances thereto including electronic data acquisition and 
control, communication and related facilities necessary to provide water/sewer services to the 
Property. 







189 GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010  


5. WAIVER OF LIABILITY 
 


A. Grantor, for itself, its successors and assigns, hereby releases and voluntarily 
waives any and all claims it may have now or in the future against District alleging liability for 
personal injury or property damage arising out of the District’s construction, repair, replacement, 
maintenance, operation, testing, inspection, enlargement and/or removal of its water or sewer system 
improvements located within the Easement. 


 
6. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 


 


A. Grantor represents, covenants and warrants that Grantor is seized of good and 
sufficient title to the Property and has full authority to enter into and execute this Easement Agreement 
and convey an easement in gross with respect to the Property to District. Grantor further covenants 
that there are no undisclosed liens, judgments or impediments of title on the Property that would affect 
this easement or this Agreement. District represents, covenants and warrants that District has full 
authority to enter into and execute this Agreement and accept said Easement. 


 
B. It is agreed and understood that this Agreement contains all of the agreements, 


promises and understandings between the Grantor and District, and there are no verbal or oral 
agreements, promises or understandings other than those contained in this Agreement. Grantor and 
District agree that no verbal or oral agreements, promises or understandings other than those contained 
in this Agreement shall or will be binding upon either Grantor or District. This Agreement and the 
performance hereof shall be governed, interpreted, construed and regulated under the laws of the State 
of California. 


 
C. If any portion of this Easement Agreement is declared by a court of competent 


jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, then such portion shall be deemed modified to the extent 
necessary in such court’s opinion to render such a portion enforceable and, as so modified, such 
portion of the balance of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 


 
D. If either party hereto institutes any action or proceeding in court to enforce any 


provision hereof, or any action for damages by reason of any alleged breach of any of the provisions 
hereof, then the prevailing party in any such action or proceeding shall be entitled to receive from the 
losing party such amount as the court may adjudge to be reasonable attorneys’ fee for the services 
rendered to the prevailing party, together with its other reasonable litigation costs and expenses. 


 
E. In addition to the other remedies provided for in this Agreement and by law, 


Grantor agrees that District shall be entitled to a remedy of injunction for any violation of any of the 
covenants, conditions or provisions contained herein. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and District have duly executed this Easement Agreement 







190 GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010  


on the date and year first above written. 
 


Grantor: 
 
 
 
Date:  By:    


 
 
 
 


Grantee: 
 


GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Date:   By:    





		Item 4D, Easement Acceptance Submittal

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Item 4D, Easement Policy

		Groveland CSD Operating Policy and Procedures Manual

		Excerpts of Relevant Sections (Easement Abandonment):

		502.2 Procedure for Easement or Easement Abandonment Requested by Property Owner





		Item 4D, Easement Documents

		Item 4D, Easement Map

		Easement Agreement Public Utility Easement, Konzelmann

		EASEMENT AGREEMENT—PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

		RECITALS





		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Ratification of the Acceptance of a Public Utility Easement and Execution of an Easement Agreement; Eric and Jaclyn Konzelmann (Property Owners)

		Preparer Recommendation: "I Move to Ratify the Acceptance of a Public Utility Easement and Execution of an Easement Agreement; Eric and Jaclyn Konzelmann (Property Owners)" 

		Background Information: In Pine Mountain Lake in particular, the majority of parcels were created with easements on all sides to create mandatory setback of permanent property improvements.  Public Utility Easements (or PUE) comprise the majority of these easements.   Existing policy allows the District to abandon its interest in easements, including PUE, upon determination by the District that there is no ongoing, or potential future need for the use of the easement for public District purposes, such as water and sewer infrastructure or access roads.  Requests for abandonment of PUE are typically submitted when an owner of adjacent parcels wishes to combine the properties into a single, legal parcel.   A request to abandon a PUE between two parcels was submitted to the District, and it was determined that although the PUE proposed for abandonment was not needed by the District, that a separate easement along the back property line was needed for the potential future installation of public sewer, per the master PML sewer plan. The property owner has agreed to dedicate the needed easement on the rear property line in exchange for the District's abandonment of its interest in the side property line PUE.    

		Attachment: Relevant Sections of OPPM Policy 502.2 (for reference), Request for easement abandonment, Grant Deed, Easement Legal Description, Easement Agreement  

		Financial Impacts: All costs associated with surveying, preparation, recordation and filing of the attached documents is paid by the requesting party.    

		Item Number: 4D








1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 





		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Approval of the Attendance of Board Members Edwards, Kwiatkowski and Mora to the 2019 Special District Leadership Academy Conferences  

		Preparer Recommendation: I move to approve the Attendance of Board Members Edwards, Kwiatkowski and Mora to the 2019 Special District Leadership Academy Conferences 

		Background Information: We have received requests from three Board members to attend the CSDA Leadership Academy Conference in 2019.  Directors Mora and Kwiatkowski wish to attend in San Diego on April 7, 2019 and Director Edwards in Napa on July 7, 2018.  The Leadership Academy is the premier educational offering by CSDA which includes over two full days of extensive training for directors in Board governance, policymaking, conducting productive meetings, as well as board and staff roles and relationship, the Board's role in finance and outreach/communication. The cost for attendance per Board member is approximately $1500 including travel expenses.  The District receives a 1% discount on its liability and workers compensation insurance for each director that attends; resulting in a savings equal to the cost of one Director's attendance.  The Leadership Academy also makes grants available to small districts to fund the cost of the course tuition.  Directors will apply for a grant from the Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) to hopefully offset an additional portion of the cost.Board member attendance at the Academy is consistent with the Board Norms and Protocol, and is included in the budget.  Approval of the Consent Agenda will include approval of the requested Board member attendance.  Registration, conference lodging rooms and CSDA grants are available on a first come, first served basis, so early sign up is recommended.  The Board at a future meeting could consider action to encourage all directors to attend CSDA training on a rotational basis.  Separate action will be taken at a future meeting for Board member requests to attend the Fall 2019 CSDA Annual Conference.

		Attachment: None 

		Financial Impacts: Approximately $1500 per attendee, potentially offset partially by CSDA grants and insurance savings   

		Item Number: 4E








1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







RESOLUTION NUMBER       


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S CONFLICT 


OF INTEREST CODE PURSUANT TO THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT OF 
1974 


WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California has enacted the Political Reform 
act of 1974, Government Code Section 81000 et. Seq. (Act), which requires all public 
agencies, including but not limited to the Groveland Community Services District 
(District) to adopt and keep updated a conflict of interest code; and 
WHEREAS, the District has a Conflict of Interest Code which has been reviewed on a 
biennial basis and was last reviewed in September 2016 and which now requires 
updating; and 
WHEREAS, the regulations implementing the Act provide that the District may adopt the 
terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regulations Section 18730  in order to adopt a conflict of interest 
code which will be self-updating as the regulations are updated; and 
WHEREAS, at the same time as the District adopts Section 18730, the District must also 
update and adopt a designation of employees covered by the conflict of interest code 
and the disclosure categories for each employee as set out in Appendix A to this Policy 
adopting Section 18730 by reference; and 
WHEREAS, such designation and disclosures for each designated employee and 
Consultant are set out in the Appendix A to this Policy; and 
WHEREAS, the designated employees shall file forms with the District's Board 
Secretary, who shall maintain the files for public viewing; and 
WHEREAS, the potential penalties for violation of the provisions of the Act are 
substantial and may include criminal and civil liability, as well as equitable relief which 
could result in the District being restrained or prevented from acting in cases where the 
provisions of the Act may have been violated. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Groveland 
Community Services District does hereby amend and adopt the Conflict of Interest Code 
as presented. 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said amended Conflict of Interest Code shall 
become effective immediately and that the Board Secretary shall provide a copy of such 
Code to the Tuolumne County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, the code reviewing 
body. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 







 
 


GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 


CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  
 


The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and 
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes.  The Fair 
Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations 
Section 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can 
be incorporated by reference in an agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing, the 
standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to 
amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of 
Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political 
Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This regulation and the 
attached Appendices, designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall 
constitute the conflict-of-interest code of the Saddle Creek Community Services District.   


Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic 
interests with the Groveland Community Services District Board Secretary, which will 
make the statements available for public inspection and reproduction.  (Gov. Code Sec. 
81008.)  All statements will be retained by the District.    







 
CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  


 
APPENDIX A-DESIGNATED POSITIONS 


 
Designated Positions Disclosure Category 
Members of the Board of Directors 1, 2  


General Manager 1, 2 


Consultants * 


 
*Consultants shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall disclose pursuant 
to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following limitation: 
 


The General Manager may determine in writing that a particular 
consultant, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a 
range of duties that is limited in scope and thus is not required to 
fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this section.  Such 
written determination shall include a description of the consultant’s 
duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of 
disclosure requirements.  The General Manager’s determination is a 
public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same 
manner and location as this conflict-of-interest code (Gov. Code 
Section 81008). 
 


CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE  
 


APPENDIX B-DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
 
Disclosure Category 1 
 
Designated positions assigned to this category shall report: 
 
Interests in real property located within or not more than two miles outside the 
boundaries of the jurisdiction or within two miles of any land owned or used by the 
District. 
 
Disclosure Category 2 
 
Designated positions assigned to this category shall report: 
 
Investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of income, 
including loans, gifts, and travel payments, from sources of the type that provide 
services, supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment to the District.  Such sources 
include but are not limited to architects, engineering and construction firms.   
 







 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors held on the 11th day of December, 2018, and was passed by the following vote:  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTENTIONS:  
 
                                                 


________________________ 
Robert Swan, President 


 
 
 
 
ATTEST:_____________________________                                          
              Jennifer L. Flores, Board Secretary   
 
 
 
    
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 


 
I, Jennifer Flores, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors 
of the Groveland Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Groveland Community Services District, duly called and held on 
December 11, 2018. 
DATED:    


 





		CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

		Item 4F, Conflict Resolution Agenda Submittal.pdf

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS







		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Revised and Updated Conflict of Interest Policy

		Preparer Recommendation: "I Move Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Revised and Updated Conflict of Interest Policy 

		Background Information: The District is required by law to consider its Conflict of Interest Code every two years, in even numbered years.  Normally the District receives notice from the County Clerk that consideration of the code is necessary, and the associated timeline. However, this year we have not been notified but understand our obligations to consider the code in a timely manner.  Beginning in 2014, many public agencies began adopting a simpler version Conflict of Interest Policy due to the fact that in many cases with a very specific policy that cites all of the provisions of law, that the Code would need a comprehensive legal update every two years. The Political Reform Act provides that the District may adopt the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regulations, Section 18730  in order to adopt a conflict of interest code which will be self-updating as the regulations are updated.  A draft revised Conflict of Interest policy meeting these requirements is attached.  Also attached is a draft Resolution which provides additional detail on the policy and requirements.    Approval of the Consent Agenda will adopt the attached Resolution and new Conflict policy.   

		Attachment: Draft Resolution approving the revised Conflict of Interest Policy 

		Financial Impacts:  None 

		Item Number: 4F

		Number: 








1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







1  


GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 


 
ORDINANCE NO.  1- 0619 


 
 


ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT ADDING AMENDING SECTION 3.1 TO 
THE ORDINANCE CODE OF THE GROVELAND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO 
PROVIDE MODIFY INFORMAL BIDDING 
PROCEDURES UNDER THE
 UNIFORM PUBLIC 
CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT 
(Public Contract Code Section 22000 et seq.) 


 
 


The Board of Directors of the GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT do 
ordain as follows: 


 
 


SECTION 1 
 


Section 3.1 is hereby added toof the Ordinance Code of the GROVELAND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT is hereby amended to provide as follows: 


 
 


SECTION 2 
 
 


Findings and Purpose 
 
 
It is in the public interest for the Board of Directors of the GROVELAND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT to elect to become subject to the Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act Procedures adopted by the California Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Commission pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22000 et seq.:. 
Performance of District construction and maintenance projects in accordance with these 
procedures will enable the District to perform said projects with its own staff and/or by 
contracts ordered through informal bidding procedures when it is in the best public interest 
of the District to do so. 







2  


 
 


SECTION 3 
 
 


Informal Bid Procedures 
 
 


Public projects as defined by the Act of One Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($100,000.00)and in accordance with the limits listed in Section 22032 of the Public 
Contract Code or less may be let to contract by informal procedures as set forth in Section 
22032 et seq. of the Public Contract Code. 


 
 


SECTION 4 
 
 


Development, Maintenance and Use of Contractors List 
 
 


The General Manager shall develop a list of qualified contractors eligible to submit bids 
on informal contracts awarded by the District. The list of contractors shall be developed 
and maintained in accordance with the provisions of Section 22034 of the Public Contract 
Code and minimum criteria propagated from time to time by the California Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Accounting Commission. 


 
The contractors list shall be organized in accordance with the license classifications 
utilized by the Contractors State License Board and according to categories of work. The 
General Manager of the District shall, during November of each year, mail a written notice 
to all construction trade journals designated by the Commission for that County in which 
the District is located pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22036 inviting all licensed 
contractors to submit the name of their firm to the District for inclusion on the District's list 
of qualified bidders for the following calendar year. 


 
The written notice shall require that the contractor provide the name, physical and 
address and email address to which a Notice to Contractors of Proposal should be 
mailedsent, a telephone number at which the contractor may be reached, the type of work 
which the contractor is interested in and currently licensed to do, together with the class 
of contractor's license held and contractor's license number. The District may include any 
contractor's name it desires on the list, but the list must include at a minimum all 
contractors who have properly provided the District with the information required as set 
forth above. A contractor may have his firm added to the District's contractors list at any 
time by providing the required information. 







3  


SECTION 5 
 
 


Notice Inviting Informal Bids 
 
 


Where a public project is to be performed subject to this Ordinance, a notice inviting 
informal bids shall be mailed sent to all contractors for the category of work to be bid, as 
shown on the contractors list developed and maintained by the District, and all 
construction trade journals as specified by the California Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Commission in accordance with Section 22036 of the Public Contract Code. 
Additional contractors and/or construction trade journals may be notified at the discretion 
of the District provided however: 


 


1. If there is no list of qualified contractors maintained by the District for 
the particular category of work to be performed, the notice inviting 
bids shall be sent only to the construction trade journals specified by 
the Commission; and 


 
2. If the product or service is proprietary in nature such that it can be 


obtained only from a certain contractor or contractors, the notice 
inviting informal bids may be sent exclusively to such contractor or 
contractors. 


 
 


SECTION 6 
 
 


Award of Contracts 
 
 


The General Manager of the District is authorized to award informal contracts pursuant 
to this Section. 


 
At the time provided in the notice inviting informal bids, the General Manager shall open 
all bids timely received and, upon approval by the Board of Directors, shall award a 
contract to the lowest responsible bidder. If two or more bids are the same and lowest, 
the Board of DirectorsGeneral Manager may choose the contractor to whom the contract 
is to be awarded. If no bids are received, the General Manager may again solicit informal 
bids, perform the work with District employees, or negotiate an informal contract with a 
contractor chosen by the District General Manager. 


 
The Board of Directors hereby delegates to the General Manager of the District the power 
to declare a public emergency as defined in Public Contract Code Section 22035 and to 
accomplish repairs and/or replacements as permitted by said Section. Such 







4  


work shall be performed without the benefit of informal or formal bidding and without 
adoption of plans, specifications or working details, provided that such repair or 
replacements are necessary to permit the continued conduct of the operation or services 
of the District or to avoid danger to life or property. The General Manager of the District 
shall provide a full report on the emergency work performed at the next meeting of the 
Board of Directors, at which time the Board may confirm the existence of such public 
emergency by a four-fifths (4/5) vote and may take such other action necessary including 
but not limited to decisions as to whether the authorized work should continue without 
the benefit of informal or formal bidding. 


 
 


SECTION 7 
 
 


This Ordinance shall take effect and be enforced thirty (30) days from the date of its 
passage, and before the expiration of fifteen (15) days after its passage, it, or a summary 
of it, shall be published once, with the names of the members of the Board of Directors 
voting for and against the same in a newspaper of general circulation published in the 
County of SacramentoTuolumne. 


 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the GROVELAND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, County of Tuolumne, State of California,  this  24th 
___ day of April_________, 20062019, by the following vote: 


 


AYES: 


NOES: 


ABSENT: 


Directors Johnson, Lennen and Maxwell 


None 


Directors Allegri and Brizard 
 


By: 


 
 
 


 
Attest: 


  ck 
Vicki L. WestJennifer Flores, Secretary 







 
BETTY T. YEE 


California State Controller 


Local Government Programs and Services Division 
MAILING ADDRESS P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250 


3301 C Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95816 


November 1, 2018 
 
 
 
 
To:  ALL PUBLIC AGENCIES SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE UNIFORM PUBLIC 


CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT 
 
SUBJECT: Notification Letter-Assembly Bill 2249 (Chaptered 169, Statutes of 2018) 
 
The California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission (CUCCAC) in agreement with 
the State Controller’s Office (SCO) recommended an increase to the bid limit threshold prescribed 
in Public Contract Code (PCC) 22032, which was signed into law. Pursuant to PCC 22020, and on 
behalf of the State Controller Betty T. Yee, the SCO would like to inform on the following changes 
effective as of January 1, 2019: 
 


a) The change would allow projects costing $60,000 or less to be performed by employees 
of a public agency by force account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order; 


b) The change would allow projects costing up to $200,000 to be contracted by informal 
bidding procedures; and projects costing over $200,000 are subject to the formal bidding 
process.  


The noted increases are pursuant to the provisions and benefits found in the Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Accounting Act (Act), which provides public agencies economic benefits and 
greater freedom to expedite public works projects. Agencies which elect to follow the cost 
accounting procedures set forth by the CUCCAC in its Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual, will benefit from these increased limits by expediting delivery of public work projects and 
reduced bid processing costs. A new resolution adopting the change in legislation is not required if 
your agency is currently subject to the Act. 
 
We encourage participating agencies to sign up on the SCO website for CUCCAC’s email 
subscription service to receive important information concerning CUCCAC updates and legislative 
changes via e-mail. For more details or to sign up for the email subscription services, please contact 
the Local Government Programs Services Division at LocalGovPolicy@sco.ca.gov or visit our 
website at https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_cuccac.html. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
Sandeep Singh 
Manager, Local Government Policy 



mailto:LocalGovPolicy@sco.ca.gov

https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_cuccac.html



		Item 6B, Informal Bid Ordinance Update Submittal

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Item 6B, Ordinance 1-19, Informal Bidding Procedures

		Item 6B, Bid Limit Increase



		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Adoption of a Resolution Amending the District Informal Bidding Ordinance and Establishing a Public Hearing for its Adoption

		Preparer Recommendation: "I Move to Adopt a Resolution Amending the District Informal Bidding Ordinance and Establishing a Public Hearing for its Adoption" 

		Background Information: The District has elected to be subject to the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Act (procedures) which govern how we contract for projects or complete projects in-house; which is called "Force Account".    After carefully following the Ordinance requirements for several recent informally bid projects, it has become clear that certain sections of the Ordinance are inconsistent with each other.  In addition, the Ordinance references 10 year old bid limits which, as written, require the ordinance to be revised at minimum every five years.  Staff has worked with legal counsel in the drafting of an updated and revised Ordinance.  For reference, the most recent project cost update adopted by the Commission is attached.  A draft revised Ordinance is attached with deleted language crossed out, and added language shown underlined.  Also included is a draft resolution approving the revised language.  A public hearing and summary of changes must be published in the newspaper and a public hearing held to receive comments on the proposed changes.  The revised Ordinance can be adopted following the public hearing and any Board directed revisions.     

		Attachment: - Red-lined Ordinance Revisions- Draft Approving Resolution 

		Financial Impacts: The cost of publication of the Ordinance revisions will cost less than $500.  

		Item Number: 6B.








1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







RESOLUTION      -18 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RESCINDING THE EXISTING CLAIMS POLICY 


APPROVING A NEW CLAIMS POLICY 


WHEREAS, the Groveland Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local 
government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California 
Government Code; and 


WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors on October 11, 2010 adopted and Operating 
Policies and Procedures Manual which contained a policy and various procedural documents 
related to the filing and processing of claims against the District; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors also on October 11, 2010 adopted Claims Ordinance 03A-
10; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to update its policies including the Claims policy. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESCIND EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY THE FOLLOWING LISTED POLICIES: 


1. Operating Policies and Procedures Manual (OPPM) Sections 106.1 through 106.13.
2. OPPM Appendix 100-B, Claims Ordinance 03A-10 in its entirety
3. OPPM Appendix 100-C and 100-C-A, Instructions for Filing a Claim and Claim Form in their


entirety
4. OPPM Appendix 100-D, Form Letters for Insurance Claims Items D1A-D5 inclusive, in their


entirety


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the revised claims policy Sections 6.01 through 6.11 
inclusive, included herein, is hereby adopted and effective immediately.   


THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE IS TO BE ADDED IN ITS ENTIRETY 


106 CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT 
106.1 PURPOSE 


The Groveland Community Services District (District) is a political subdivision of the State of 
California and thus subject to the Government Claims Act located in Government Code Sections 
810 et. Seq.  This policy provides the procedures for the District to follow from when an accident 
occurs to receipt of a claim and through the District’s reply. 


106.2 WHEN AN ACCIDENT OR INCIDENT OCCURS 


When an accident or incident occurs, employees should:  
1. Stay calm and assist any injured or upset individuals;
2. Contact emergency personnel if appropriate (do not transport injured parties in a District







Resolution __-18 
December 11, 2018 


or personal vehicle);  
3. Collect information by taking photographs, writing down observations, the names of 


involved parties, license plate numbers, witness information, police report numbers, and 
so on;  


4. Only discuss details of the accident/incident with his/her supervisor, the police, the 
District’s insurance provider and District Legal Counsel.  


 
At no time are employees to assign or admit any responsibility or liability for any actions or on 
behalf of the District.  Employees may not make promises to anyone, except that the situation 
will be investigated by the District.  Statements NOT to make include:  


• “It was my/our fault”.  
• “I knew this was going to happen”.  
• “The District will take care of everything”.  


 
It is appropriate to express concern and sympathy, but not to the extent it comes across as 
accepting blame.   
 
Statements that are acceptable include  


• “I am sorry you were hurt/injured/lost [whatever it is]/ or you feel that way”. 
• “What can I do to help you?” 
• “Is there someone we can call for you?” 


 
106.3 INQUIRIES REGARDING HOW TO FILE A CLAIM 
 
During or immediately following an accident or incident, employees may be approached 
regarding the possibility of filing a claim against the District.  These informational inquiries can 
be done in person, by phone, by letter or email, or by a third party.  However, all submissions of 
a claim must be made in writing.  Employees should respond that there are two ways to make a 
claim, if someone believes the District is responsible for their injury or loss.   
 
106.4 HOW TO FILE A CLAIM (one of the two following methods must be followed): 
 


1. The person wishing to submit a claim (“Claimant”) can send a letter addressed to the 
District that includes the following: 
• Name and address of claimant 
• Date, place and circumstances of the occurrence or action which caused damage, 


injury, or loss  
• General description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred, 


so far as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim 
• Name(s) of the employee(s) or witnesses involved with or having knowledge of the 


accident/incident, if known 
• The amount claimed, as of the date of the presentation of the claim, including an 


estimate of any future amount, including a statement about the basis of the 
computation of the amount claimed 


• Signed and dated by the person making the claim, or another person, on their behalf 
 







Resolution __-18 
December 11, 2018 


2. Claimant may submit a claim using a completed District Claim Form (attached).  NOTE:  
Form may also be used by District Employees for accidents or injuries. 


 
106.5 PROCESSING A SUBMITTED WRITTEN CLAIM 
 
When accepting a claim letter or form, employees are not to: comment on or evaluate the 
information provided; agree to or promise anything (except that the District will investigate their 
claim and they will be notified); or speculate on the possible outcome.  The employee accepting 
the claim letter or form shall write the day’s date, their own name, and submit it to the General 
Manager’s office the same day. 
 
Once a claim letter or form is received, and depending on the situation, the District may respond 
to the claimant with a letter stating that the District has received the claim and that the District is 
investigating it.   
 
106.6 GATHERING INFORMATION 
 
Claims will be investigated by assigned District staff, in conjunction with the District’s Risk 
Administrator, the General Manager, and/or the District’s Legal Counsel.  Information to be 
collected may include, but is not limited to: Accident/Incident Reports; photographs; 
observations; District records and reports; police reports; and, written statements from witnesses 
and other relevant parties.   
 
106.7 FORWARDING POTENTIAL CLAIM INFORMATION  
 
Assigned staff will forward any accident or incident information to the District’s insurance 
provider and the District’s Legal Counsel.  This is should be done as soon as possible.  
 
106.8 DETERMINING THE COURSE OF ACTION 
 
The General Manager, in consultation with the District’s insurance provider and/or the District’s 
Legal Counsel, may determine the course of action, on claims of $50,000 or less.  For claims 
over $50,000, the Board of Directors, in consultation with the General Manager, the District’s 
Legal Counsel, and the District’s insurance provider, may determine the course of action during 
a closed session Board Meeting.   
 
After the initial investigation of a claim, the claim may be: 
 


1. Accepted, by the General Manager if the claim is $50,000 or less or by the Board of 
Directors for claims of more than $50,000 


2. Deemed denied by operation of law after 45 days 
3. Denied by the General Manager if the claim is $50,000 or less or by the Board of 


Directors for claims greater than $50,000 
4. Submitted to the District’s insurance provider or Legal Counsel for further discussions 


and resolution of the matter with the claimant 
 







Resolution __-18 
December 11, 2018 


106.9 NOTIFYING THE CLAIMANT  
 
The claimant, or a party representing the claimant, will be notified in writing by the General 
Manager if a claim is denied or “deemed denied”, via the U.S. Postal Service. If a claim is 
accepted, the District’s insurance provider or their Third Party Administrator will contact the 
claimant and negotiate a settlement. 
 
106.10 THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATION OF THE CLAIMANT 
 
All Claimants who are represented by a third-party (e.g. and attorney) must provide an 
authorization letter indicating that the third party is authorized to represent the claimant and that 
the third-party is authorized to act on behalf of claimant and receive information related to the 
claim.  No information should be provided to any third party without an authorization letter from 
the claimant. 
 
106.11 TIME FOR FILING CLAIMS 
 
CLAIMS FOR DEATH, INJURY TO PERSON OR TO PERSONAL PROPERTY MUST BE 
FILED NOT LATER THAN 6 MONTHS AFTER THE OCCURRENCE. (GOVERNMENT 
CODE SECTION 911.2)  
ALL OTHER CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES MUST BE FILED NOT LATER THAN ONE YEAR 
AFTER THE OCCURRENCE. (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 911.2) 
 
If a claim is determined to have been filed after the deadline to file a claim, the General Manager 
shall contact promptly District Legal Counsel for instructions for how to respond to the 
Claimant. 
  
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
Groveland Community Services District on December 11, 2018, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 


Jennifer Flores, Secretary 
 
 
 


Robert Swan, President - Board of Directors 
 







Resolution __-18 
December 11, 2018 


 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 


 
I, Jennifer Flores, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Groveland Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community 
Services District, duly called and held on December 11, 2018. 
DATED:    







THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE IS TO BE DELETED IN ITS ENTIRETY 


106 CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT  


106.1 Purpose    


The purpose of these policies is to establish uniform procedures for the filing of claims against the 
District for money or damages in accordance with the requirements of the Government Claims Act 
(Gov. Code § 810-996.6 hereinafter the “Act”).  In general, the Act and these policies require that a 
legal action for money or damages against the District may not be maintained in a court of law unless 
a written claim has first been timely presented to the Board of Directors of the District and rejected in 
whole or in part.  Compliance with the procedures specified in the Act and these policies is mandatory 
in order for the claimant to maintain a judicial action against the District for monetary damages.  The 
purpose of these policies is to give the District an opportunity to settle justifiable claims before legal 
action is brought.  Second, these policies permit the District to make an early investigation of facts, on 
which the claim is based, thereby enabling the District to defend itself against unjust claims and to 
correct the conditions or practices which gave rise to the claim. 
 
106.2 Types of Claims Subject to Claims Presentation Requirements 


A. Claims Against the District for Money or Damages Required by the Act 


The Act requires that all claims against the District for money or damages comply with the 
claims presentation requirements specified in the Act and summarized in these policies.  A 
claim for money or damages against the District may include a claim of property damage to 
real property, property damage to personal property, personal injury damages which include 
any form of injury to a person including physical injury or injury to reputation or character, or 
a claim of contractual damages.  Examples of claims which may be filed against the District 
requesting money or damages from the District are as follows: 


1. Tort Claims 


a. Claims of negligence by the District or its employees resulting in personal injury or 
property damage; 


b. Claims of nuisance resulting in personal injury or property damages;  


c. Breach of statutory duties; 


d. A claim alleging intentional wrongful conduct by District employees in the course of 
their employment causing personal injury or property damage including but not 
limited to fraud, false arrest, assault and battery, or discrimination. 


2. Contract Claims 


These claims allege breach of an oral or written contract by District resulting in monetary 
damages to the other party to the contract. 







B. Claims Exempt from the Act but Required to Comply with Claims Presentation Requirements 


There are various types of claims which may be filed against the District which do not involve 
claims for money or damages against the District which, although exempt from the Act, are 
still required to comply with the claims presentation procedures and requirements specified in 
these policies and the District’s Claims Ordinance (See Appendix 100-B).  The purpose of the 
Claims Ordinance is to require that all claims filed with the District comply with the claims 
presentation requirements specified in these policies in order to accomplish the purposes of 
these policies.  Examples of the types of claims which may be brought against the District 
which must comply with the claims presentation requirements specified herein pursuant to the 
authority of the District’s Claims Ordinance are the following types of claims: 


1. Any claim seeking relief other than money or damages, such as a request for an injunction 
to stop continuing District activity or a mandatory injunction seeking a court order 
compelling the District to perform specified actions; 


2. Petition for issuance of a writ of mandate by a court compelling the District and its 
employees to perform a mandatory duty, such as compliance with CEQA requirements in 
approving public projects; 


3. Actions which seek declaratory relief or a court’s declaration of the relative rights and 
obligations of contracting parties including the District; 


4. Actions alleging employment discrimination by the District or its employees including 
sexual harassment claims, and actions by employees against the District for back pay or 
benefits; 


5. Actions claiming violation of federal law; 


6. Claims against the District for refund of special taxes, assessments, or fees and charges 
submitted by individual claimants.  The District’s Claims Ordinance does not permit the 
filing of class action claims against the District for refunds of special taxes, assessments, 
or fees and charges. 


106.3 Preparation of Claim 


Reference is made to Appendix 100-C (Instructions for Filing a Claim) of these policies, Instructions 
for Filing a Claim, which specify the required contents of the Claim Form (Appendix 100-C, Exhibit 
1)and provide a suggested form of Claim Form for filing by potential claimants. 


106.4 Time Limits for Presentation of Claim 


Claims for money or damages related to causes of action for death, injury to persons, or injury to 
personal property must be filed within six (6) months after the accrual of the cause of action.  Claims 
for money or damages relating to any other cause of action such as allegations of damage to real 
property and breach of contract must be filed within one (1) year after accrual of the cause of action.   







Claims which do not involve claims for money or damages against the District as specified in Section 
106.2.B, 1-6 must be filed within six (6) months after the accrual of such cause of action. 


106.5 Method of Presentation of Claim 


The claimant may present the claim or an amendment to a claim or an application for leave to file a 
late claim by either delivering the document to the Board Secretary of the District at the District’s 
office or mailing it to the Board Secretary at the address of the District’s principal office.  A mailed 
claim will be deemed filed effective on the date that a properly stamped and addressed envelope 
containing the claim is deposited in the mail.   


106.6 Consideration of Claim by District  


Upon presentation of a claim to the District in accordance with the procedures set forth above, District 
staff will take one or more of the following actions with respect to consideration of the claim. 


A. Notice of Insufficiency of Claim 


Within twenty (20) days after a claim has been presented, the District shall give the claimant 
written notice of any substantial defects or omissions in the content of the claim that prevent 
the claim from complying with the requirements of this policy specified above.  A form of 
Notice of Insufficiency is attached hereto as Appendix 100-D (Forms Letters for Claims), 
Exhibits D-1A and D-1B. 


B. Investigation of Claim 


The General Manager shall authorize an investigation to be conducted regarding the facts and 
circumstances surrounding the claim both as to potential District liability for the losses 
specified in the claim as well as the nature, extent and amount of losses claimed.  If the claim 
requests action by the District other than compensation for money or damages, the 
investigation shall include an evaluation of the claimant’s requested action on District 
operations.  This investigation then may be conducted under the auspices of or with the 
cooperation of the District’s insurance coverage provider and District Legal Counsel. 


106.7 Board Action on Claim 


The Board of Directors of the District is authorized, within a period of forty-five (45) days after the 
claim has been presented to the District, to take any of the following actions: (1) reject the claim 
entirely; (2) allow the claim in full; (3) allow the claim in part and reject the balance of the claim; (4) 
compromise the claim or settle the claim if the liability or amount due is disputed; (5) take no action, 
thus permitting the claim to be denied by operation of law pursuant to Government Code Section 
912.4(c). 


The District’s insurance coverage provider recommends that if the Board of Directors of District 
disputes any aspect of alleged District liability for the claim, or disputes in part the amount of money 
or damages alleged in the claim or the specific District action requested in the claim, that the Board of 
Directors of District reject the claim in its entirety and forward it to the insurance coverage provider 
for additional investigation and adjustment of the claim. 







106.8 Notice of Action on Claim 


Upon final action by the Board of Directors on any claim, written notice of the Board’s action on the 
claim shall be mailed to the claimant at the address specified in the Claim Form in the form provided 
in Government Code Section 913 and as specified in Appendix 100-D—Form Letters for  Claims to 
these policies.  The giving of such notice is important because it limits the statute of limitations 
applicable to any judicial action which the claimant may desire to file in the event of a rejected claim 
to six (6) months after the date of the written notice of rejection of claim from the District. 


106.9 Reconsideration of Rejected Claims 


The District wishes to provide for the utmost flexibility in negotiation and settlement of claims against 
the District.  Even after a claim has been rejected by Board action, the Board will grant 
reconsideration of rejected claims if reconsideration is requested before a legal action on the claim has 
begun.  As an alternative to reconsideration of rejected claim, the Board of Directors may act to agree 
to extend the time to consider a claim beyond the customary 45-day period. 


106.10 Notice and Return of Late Claim 


When a claim that is required under these policies to be presented six (6) months after accrual of the 
cause of action is presented late, or when a claim is required under these policies to be presented 
within either six (6) months after the accrual of the cause of action, or one year after accrual of the 
cause of action is presented late, the Board Secretary shall give notice to the claimant that the claim 
was not timely filed and that the claim is being returned without further action.  This notice shall be 
sent within forty-five (45) days after receipt of the claim.  The form of notice is specified by 
Government Code Section 911.3(a) and is set forth in Appendix 100-D (Form Letters for Claims, 
Exhibits D-3, D-4 and D-5) to these policies.  The notice advises the claimant that the claimant’s only 
recourse is to apply without delay for leave to present a late claim to the Board of Directors for 
consideration. 


106.11 Summary of Late Claim Procedure 


The late claim procedure is comprised of the following steps: 


A. The claimant must file an Application for Leave to File a Late Claim with the District.  The 
application must be presented within a reasonable time not to exceed one year after the accrual 
of the cause of action.  A form of Application for Leave to File a Late Claim is attached to 
these policies as Appendix 100-D (Form Letters for Claims, Exhibits D-3). 


B. The Board of Directors of District has forty-five (45) days in which to grant or deny the 
Application for Leave to File a Late Claim.  Failure of the Board to take any action within 
forty-five (45) days operates as a denial of the application.  If the Board approves the 
Application to File a Late Claim, the Board of Directors will agendize consideration of 
rejection or acceptance of the claim either in whole or in part at a subsequent regular meeting 
of the Board of Directors. 







C. If the Board of Directors denies the Application for Leave to File a Late Claim, the claimant 
has six (6) months in which to file a petition with the court for an order excusing claimant 
from complying with these claims presentation requirements. 


106.12 Method of Notice Regarding Action on Claim 


All communications between the District and the claimant after the date a Claim is filed with the 
District shall be by first class mail postage prepaid mailed to the address of the claimant as specified in 
the Claim Form.  In certain circumstances the District may use Certified Mail-Return Receipt 
Requested to obtain evidentiary support for receipt of mailed documents from the District. 


106.13 Property Damage Claims Not Exceeding $2,000 


In the course of the District’s operations in providing water, wastewater, parks, recreation and fire 
service, damage to land and improvements occasionally occurs due to the proximity of the District’s 
facilities to private property.  When District employees are aware that property has been damaged in 
the course of their work, restorative measures are to be taken to return the property as close to its 
original condition as possible. 


 
When a property owner files a Claims Form with the District alleging District liability for property 
damage in an amount not to exceed Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), which is the District’s 
deductible on its property damage insurance policy, the District will conduct an investigation of the 
circumstances surrounding the property damage claim.  


 
Investigations shall be done in a timely fashion and documented with a written report, including 
photographs and/or interviews, when appropriate.  Interviews of employees or other witnesses may be 
recorded and subsequently transcribed, or witnesses or employees may be asked to give written 
statements of the circumstances surrounding the Claim.  A copy of the investigative report shall be 
submitted to the General Manager. 


 
If the investigation report finds that the property damage alleged in the Claim Form is due to negligent 
actions by the District or its employees, the investigation shall also address the issues of whether the 
alleged property damage can be repaired by the District for the sum of less than Two Thousand Dollars 
($2,000.00).  


If the investigation report reveals that the alleged property damage can be repaired by the District for a 
sum of less than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), the General Manager may direct that a Work Order 
be prepared to repair the damages subject to all of the following conditions:  


A. Property owner agrees that the proposed repairs are appropriate and adequate; 
 
B. Property owner agrees to allow District personnel access to their property to perform the repair 


work; 
 
C. District personnel have the necessary tools, equipment, and expertise to perform the necessary 


work; 
 







D. Repair work can be accomplished within a reasonable amount of time; and, 
 
E. Cost of material for the repairs will not exceed $2,000. 


 







GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010 162 
 


   


Appendix 100-B  CLAIMS ORDINANCE 


 
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 


 
 
 ORDINANCE NO.  03A-10  
 
 


ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT REGULATING THE FILING OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT WHICH ARE EXEMPT FROM 


THE GOVERNMENT CLAIMS ACT (Government Code Section 810-996.6) 
 
 


Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT as follows: 
 
PURPOSE AND POLICY 
 
The purpose of these policies is to establish uniform procedures for the filing of claims against the District which are 
not governed by the Government Claims Act (Gov. Code ' 810–996.6); hereinafter the “Act.” The Act and Section 
106 of the District’s Operational Policy Manual establish uniform procedures for the filing of claims against the 
District for money or damages, whether in contract or tort. The purpose of this Ordinance is to require that all claims 
filed with the District for nonmonetary relief, refunds of taxes, assessments or fees and charges levied by the 
District, or any other action not covered by the Act as specified in Section 2.0 of this Ordinance, comply with the 
claims presentation requirements specified in the Act, this Claims Ordinance, and the District’s Operational Policy 
Manual, Section 106 “Claims Against the District,” (the “Operational Policies”) which are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
In general, the Act, this Ordinance and the District’s operational policies require that a legal action against the 
District may not be commenced or maintained in a court of law unless a written claim has first been timely 
presented to the Board of Directors of the District and rejected in whole or in part. Compliance with the procedures 
specified in the Act and in this Ordinance is mandatory in order for the claimant to commence and maintain a 
judicial action against the District for any of the causes of action described in Section 2.0 of this Ordinance. The 
purpose of the provisions of this Ordinance is to give the District an opportunity to settle justifiable claims against the 
District before legal action is brought. In addition, the provisions of this Ordinance permit the District to conduct an 
early investigation of the facts on which a claim is based, thereby maximizing the ability of the District to defend itself 
against unjust claims and to correct conditions or practices which may give rise to a claim. 


 
SECTION 1.0       


 
DEFINITIONS  
 
The definitions contained in this section govern the construction of this Ordinance. 
 
1.1 “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community Services  District. 
 
1.2 “District” means the Groveland Community Services District. 
 
1.3 “Date of Accrual of Cause of Action”   
 For the purpose of computing the time limits for filing claims prescribed in this Ordinance, the date of the 


accrual of a cause of action to which a claim relates is the date upon which the cause of action would be 
deemed to have accrued within the meaning of the applicable statute of limitations, if there were no 
requirement that the claim be presented to and enacted upon by the District before an action could be 
commenced against the District on such claim. The date upon which a cause of action for indemnity 







GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010 163 
 


   


accrues shall be the date upon which a defendant is served with a complaint giving rise to the defendant’s 
claim of indemnity against the District. 


 
SECTION 2.0   


 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 


2.1 Required Presentation of Specific Claims against District; Exceptions:  
 
 All claims against the District specified below shall be presented in accordance with the procedures 


specified in Section 3.0 of this Ordinance as follows: 
 


A. Any claim against the District seeking relief other than money or damages, such as a request for 
an injunction to stop continuing District activity or a mandatory injunction seeking a court order 
compelling the District to perform specified actions; 


 
B. Petitions for issuance of a writ of mandate by a court compelling the District and its employees to 


perform a mandatory statutory duty, such as compliance with CEQA requirements in approving 
public projects; 


 
C. Actions which seek declaratory relief or the court’s declaration of the relative rights and obligations 


of parties contracting with the District, including the District; 
 
 
D. Actions alleging employment discrimination by the District or its employees, including harassment 


and sexual harassment claims; and actions by employees against the District for back pay, or 
benefits; 


 
E. All claims against the District with respect to actions claiming violations of federal law; 


 
F. Claims under the Revenue and Taxation Code or other statute prescribing procedures for the 


refund, rebate, exemption, cancellation, amendment, modification, or adjustment of any special 
tax, assessment, fee, charge, rate or any portion thereof, or of any penalties, costs, or other 
charges related thereto; 


 
G. Claims in connection with the filing of a Notice of Lien, Statement of Claim, or Stop Notice under 


any law relating to the liens of contractors, laborers or suppliers;  
 
H. Claims by employees of the District for fees, salaries, wages, mileage or other expenses and 


allowances; 
 
I. Claims for money or benefits under any public retirement or pension system of which the District is 


a member; 
 
J. Claims for principal or interest upon any bonds, notes, warrants, or other evidences of 


indebtedness including Certificates of Participation, lease financing agreements, and installment 
sale agreements; 


 
K. Claims that relate to a special assessment constituting a specific lien against the property 


assessed and that are payable from the proceeds of the assessment; 
 
L. Claims against the District filed by the state or by another local public entity. 
 


2.2 Exceptions from Claims Filing Requirement 
 
 The following claims are exempt from the claims presentation requirements of this Ordinance. 
 







GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010 164 
 


   


A. Claims for the recovery of wages, penalties or forfeitures pursuant to the Prevailing Wage Law at 
California Labor Code Section 1720 et seq.;  


 
B. Claims for which Workers Compensation is authorized as the exclusive remedy pursuant to Labor 


Code Section 3200 et seq. 
 


2.3 Prohibited Claims 
 


A. Pursuant to the authority of California Constitution Article XIII Section 32, this Claims Ordinance 
does not permit the filing of, and the District does not recognize any liability for the filing of class 
action claims against the District under the Revenue and Taxation Code or other statute seeking 
refunds, rebates, exemptions, cancellations, modifications, or adjustment of any special tax, 
assessment, fee, charge or penalty charged or levied by the District.  


 
 Claims of individuals for such refunds, rebates, exemptions or adjustments shall be filed pursuant 


to the provisions of this Ordinance. 
 


SECTION 3.0   
 
PRESENTATION AND CONSIDERATION OF CLAIMS  
 
3.1 Preparation of Claim Form 
 


A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his or her behalf and shall show all of 
the following: 
 
(a) The name and address of the claimant; 
(b) The date, place and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction which gave rise to the 


claim asserted; 
(c) A general description of the obligation, injury, damage or loss incurred so far as it may be known at 


the time of presentation of the claim; 
(d) The name or names of the District employee or employees responsible for the circumstances 


causing the alleged damage to the claimant. 
 
The claim shall be signed by the claimant or the person acting on the claimant’s behalf. Reference is made 
to Appendix 100-C of the District’s Operational Policy Manual specifying the required contents of the Claim 
Form and providing a suggested form of Claim Form for filing by potential claimants. 


 
3.2 Time Limits for Presentation of Claim 
 
 All claims specified in Section 2.1 A-L of this Ordinance must be filed within six (6) months after accrual of 


the cause of action. 
 


3.3 Method of Presentation of Claim 
 


 The claimant may present the claim or an amendment to the claim by either delivering the document to the 
Board Secretary of the District at the District’s office or mailing it to the Board Secretary at the address of 
the District’s principal office. A mailed claim will be deemed filed effective on the date that a properly 
stamped and addressed envelope containing the claim is deposited in the mail. A delivered claim will be 
deemed filed effective on the date of delivery. 


 
3.4 Consideration of Claim by District 
 
 Upon presentation of the claim to the District in accordance with the procedures set forth herein, District 


staff will take one or more of the following actions with respect to consideration of the claim: 
 
  


A. Notice of Insufficiency of the Claim 







GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010 165 
 


   


 
 Within twenty (20) days after the claim has been presented, the District shall give the claimant written notice 


of any substantial defects or omissions of the content of the claim that prevent the claim from 
complying with the requirements of this Ordinance. 


 
B. Investigation of Claim 
 
 The General Manager shall authorize an investigation to be conducted regarding the facts and 


circumstances surrounding the claim as to potential District liability for the damages specified in the 
claim, as well as nature, extent and amount of damage claimed by the claimant. In those 
circumstances in which the claim requests that the District take specific action, the investigation 
shall include an evaluation of such requested action on District operations. This investigation may 
be conducted under the auspices of or with the cooperation of the District’s insurance coverage 
provider and District Legal Counsel. 


 
3.5 Board Action on Claim 
 
 The Board of Directors of the District is authorized, within 45 days after the claim has been submitted to the 


District, to take any of the following actions: 
 
 (a) Reject the claim entirely; 
 (b) Allow the claim in full; 
 (c) Allow the claim in part and reject the balance of the claim; 


(d) Compromise the claim or settle the claim if the liability or amount due is disputed;  
(e) Take no action, thus permitting the claim to be denied by operation of law pursuant to Section 


912.4(c) of the Act. 
 
3.6 Notice of Board Action on Claim 


 
 Upon final action by the Board on any claim, or on any Application for Leave to Present a Late Claim, written 


notice of the Board’s action shall be mailed to the claimant at the address specified in the Claim Form. 
Giving of such notice limits the statute of limitations applicable to any judicial action which the claimant may 
file in the event of a rejected claim to six months after the date of the written Notice of Rejection of the Claim 
from the District to the claimant. 


 
3.7 Notice and Return of Late Claim 
 
 When a claim that is required under the provisions of this Ordinance to be presented six months after 


accrual of the cause of action is presented late, the Board Secretary shall give notice to the claimant that 
the claim was not timely filed and that the claim is being returned without further action. This notice shall be 
sent within forty-five days after receipt of the claim and this notice shall advise the claimant that claimant’s 
only recourse is to apply without delay for leave to present a late claim to the Board for consideration. Said 
notice shall also advise the claimant of the procedure for filing an Application for Leave to File a Late Claim 
pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance and Sections 911.2 through 911.8 of the Act.  


 
3.8 Summary of Late Claim Procedure 
 
 The late claim procedure is comprised of the following steps: 
 


A. The claimant must file an Application for Leave to File a Late Claim with the District. The 
application must be presented within a reasonable time not to exceed one year after accrual of the 
cause of action, and shall state the reasons for the delay in presenting the claim. 


 
B. The Board of Directors of District has forty-five days within which to grant or deny the Application 


for Leave to File a Late Claim. The claimant and the Board may mutually agree to extend this 
period of time during which the Board is required to act on the application so long as such 
agreement is made before the expiration of the 45-day period. Failure of the Board to take any 
action within forty-five days operates as a denial of the application. If the Board approves the 







GCSD OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL ADOPTED: OCTOBER 11, 2010 166 
 


   


application, the Board of Directors will agendize consideration of rejection or acceptance of the 
claim in full or in part at a subsequent regular meeting of the Board. 


 
C. The Board shall grant the Application for Leave to File a Late Claim if it finds that: (1) the failure to 


present the claim was due to the mistake, inadvertence, surprise or excusable  neglect  of the  
claimant  and (2)  that 


 
 the District was not prejudiced in its defense of the claim by the failure to present the claim within 


the 6-month time requirement. 
 
D. If the Board denies the Application for Leave to File a Late Claim, the claimant has six months in 


which to file a petition with the court for an order excusing claimant from complying with these 
claims presentation requirements. 


 
3.9 Method of Notice regarding Action on Claim 
 
 All communications between the District and the claimant after the date the claim is filed with the District 


shall be by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed to the address of the claimant as specified in the Claim 
Form. 


 
SECTION 4.0   


 
COMMENCEMENT OF LEGAL ACTION AGAINST DISTRICT 
 


4.1 Legal Action against District Prohibited in Absence of Presentation of Claim and Board Action Thereon  
 
 No lawsuit for money or damages or other relief as specified in Section 2.1 A-L of this Ordinance may be 


brought against the District until a written claim therefor has been presented to the District in accordance 
with the provisions of this Ordinance and has been acted upon by the Board, or has been deemed to have 
been rejected by the Board in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 


 
4.2 Effect of Claimant’s Acceptance of Settlement on Right to Maintain Suit 
 
 When a claim is allowed in full, and/or the claimant accepts the amount or remedy allowed by the Board, no 


suit may be maintained by the claimant on any part of the cause of action to which the claim relates.  
 
 If the claim is allowed by the Board in part and the claimant accepts the amount or remedy offered by the 


Board, no suit may be maintained by the claimant on that part of the cause of action which is represented 
by that portion of the claim upon which the parties agree to a remedy or resolution. 


 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the GROVELAND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT, County of Tuolumne, State of California, this       _______ day of 
____________, 2010, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 





		Item 6C, Claim Policy Submittal

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Item 6C, Resolution -18 Approving New Claims Policy

		RESOLUTION __-18

		CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY



		Item 6C, Existing Claims Policy

		THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE IS TO BE DELETED IN ITS ENTIRETY

		106 CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

		106.1 Purpose

		106.2 Types of Claims Subject to Claims Presentation Requirements

		106.3 Preparation of Claim

		106.4 Time Limits for Presentation of Claim

		106.5 Method of Presentation of Claim

		106.6 Consideration of Claim by District

		106.7 Board Action on Claim

		106.8 Notice of Action on Claim

		106.9 Reconsideration of Rejected Claims

		106.10 Notice and Return of Late Claim

		106.11 Summary of Late Claim Procedure

		106.12 Method of Notice Regarding Action on Claim

		106.13 Property Damage Claims Not Exceeding $2,000





		Item 6C, Claims Ordinance



		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Adoption of a Resolution Rescinding the Existing District Claims Policy and Approving a New Claims Policy

		Preparer Recommendation: I Move Adoption of a Resolution Rescinding the Existing District Claims Policy and Approving a New Claims Policy

		Background Information: In October of 2010, the Board of Directors adopted an Operating Policies and Procedures Manual (OPPM).  Contained within its 353 pages are dozens of Board policies that provide direction to the General Manager on how to administer the day to day affairs of the District.  One of the policies contained in the OPPM prescribes the policies and procedures for handling claims against the District.  The policy has been put to active use approximately six times in the past six months. Staff has found the policy to be extremely wordy, difficult to understand and somewhat unclear; which has led to added effort for staff and higher potential for mishandling claims.  Due to the confusion, we found ourselves submitting claims to legal counsel for interpretation which increased legal costs.  District General Counsel has recommended that the District rescind its existing policy and adopt a much simpler, updated one. Included herein is the existing policy language proposed for rescission, and the new policy language proposed for adoption. In addition, the Claims Ordinance (contained herein), Appendix 100-C claims Instructions/Claim Form and all form letters for insurance claims (Exhibit 100-D, not included but available upon request) are proposed to be rescinded. These documents will be developed as necessary and need not be in Board policy.      

		Attachment: - Existing and Proposed New Draft Claims Policy- Draft Resolution Rescinding the Existing Policy and Approving the New Policy 

		Financial Impacts: Adoption of the new policy will streamline the claims process thereby saving staff expense      

		Item Number: 6C

		Text1: 

		Jennifer Flores Secretary: 

		Robert Swan President Board of Directors: 

		DATED: 








1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







GCSD 
2019 Wastewater Ordinance Update Overview    
 


ARTICLE I. DEFINITIONS  
Updated by staff as a last step in the process to ensure clarity in terms 


ARTICLE II. REQUIRED USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS 
Updated by General Manager with legal and engineering review and input.  This section needs to 
address new “Accessory Dwelling Unit” laws and regulations.   


ARTICLE III. REGULATIONS  
Updated by District Engineer and General Manager to address new state regulations and laws.  Propose 
to issue permits to Accessory Dwellings and require separate connections for separate dwelling units. 
Regulations on discharge of Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) must be clarified and strengthened.  A section 
regarding the issuance of discharge permits should be added.    
 
ARTICLE IV. PRIVATE SEWERS TO EXISTING SERVICE STUBS, CLASSIFICATION OF USERS, 
CONNECTION FEES AND CHARGES  
Updated by GM, District Engineer, with legal review.  All fees will be removed from Ordinance and kept 
updated in annual approval of miscellaneous fee schedule, however descriptions of the purpose of the 
fee and charge remains in the ordinance. Propose eliminating the connection fee discount for 
government and non-profit agencies (currently 60% of normal). Connection/capacity fees language 
needs to reflect the requirements of Government Code 66000 and must be tied to Master Plan Capital 
Improvement Plan, and reviewed by municipal finance consultant/legal. The standards and 
requirements for private sewer connections to existing stubs (and laterals) needs to be updated and 
easement and inspection requirements included.   
 
A separate section needs to be added for compliance with current sanitary sewer management plan 
requirements, to provide for private sewer lateral inspections, mandatory repair or replacement to 
avoid public sewer overflows.  Mandatory hookup and abatement requirements should also be 
considered.   
  
Article V. SEWER MAIN EXTENSIONS INCLUDING NEW SEWER SERVICE STUBS 
No review needed, references policy only.  The new connection policy should be reviewed and updated 
as well.   
 
ARTICLE VI. PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE  
To be reviewed by District Engineer 
 
ARTICLE VII. SERVICE CHARGES  







The applicability of charges to Accessory Dwelling Units needs to be specifically defined. The provisions 
for automatic rate adjustments needs to be removed and reference made to rate schedules adopted by 
Board Resolution.   


The provisions need to be evaluated for Special Flat Rate for Significant Landscape Irrigation, which 
provide for winter averaging or a minimum of 3100 gallons in calculating sewer usage charges.  The GM 
and District Engineer will evaluate the average customer winter water usage and make 
recommendations regarding the minimum accordingly.  May propose proof of installation of water 
saving plumbing fixtures and replacement of toilet flap valves.  A better, quantifiable definition of 
special usage charges will be provided.     
 
The requirements for delivered sewage waste, such as RVs and portable toilets needs to be updated by 
the District Engineer.  The Ordinance references charging standby fees to undeveloped lots with a 
service stub.  We are currently not charging this fee, and need to determine if this is a legally adopted 
standby fee (in accordance with Prop 218), the parcels to which it would apply.  If there are lots who 
should be paying, legal counsel will need to opine on whether we have a legally enforceable charge.  It is 
advisable to add requirements that new land development/subdivision projects shall be required to 
approve a standby fee on all vacant parcels until served.   
 
Article VIII. BILLING POLICY, ADMINISTRATION, COLLECTION AND DISPUTES 
This section will be updated by staff under the direction of the Office Manager.  All fees listed in the 
ordinance will be removed and maintained in the miscellaneous fee schedule adopted by resolution.  
The requirement for payment of connection fees a second time after disconnection of service, may not 
be allowed under law and may require a wording change.     
 
Article IX. RATE ADJUSTMENTS, REQUIREMENT TO BALANCE SEWER FUND ANNUALLY  
This section will be updated by Management.  Service financial goals and reserve requirements should 
not be contained in the ordinance since they are internal requirements; rather they should be moved to 
a separate financial policy.  The requirements for use of a specific rate model should be removed from 
the ordinance and moved to internal policy.   
 
ARTICLE X. RETROACTIVE EFFECT  
To be reviewed by legal counsel 
 
ARTICLE XI. MISCELLANEOUS AND PENALTIES  
To be reviewed by management and legal counsel 
 
EXHIBIT A – SEWER RATES  
To be updated by management and include reference to rate resolutions and miscellaneous fee 
schedules 
 
EXHIBIT B – USER CLASSIFICATIONS  







To be reviewed by District Engineer.  The Board can also give consideration to modified rate application 
structures such as all flat rate, or user classifications based on the fixture count of a business, 
multifamily or home with accessory dwellings or other large discharge requirements.   
 
EXHIBIT C – ASSESSMENT AREA CREDITS  
This section needs to be reviewed by legal counsel 
 
EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL PARTICIPATION FEES  
This section needs to be reviewed by legal counsel 
 
EXHIBIT E – IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
Legal counsel will determine if this section is needed  





		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Review of and Board Direction on the Recommended Wastewater Ordinance Sections to be Amended in the 2019 Update

		Preparer Recommendation:  

		Background Information: The Board of Directors has directed the General Manager to propose an update and amendments to the District's Wastewater ordinance, which was last updated in 2010.  The Wastewater Ordinance is a very important document that governs and directs the day to day delivery of wastewater se4rvices to the community.  The first step in updating this complex technical and legal document is to identify the specific provisions of the Ordinance requiring update or modification. Listed on the attached 2019 Wastewater Ordinance Update Overview are the areas staff believes must be updated, and the person or entity responsible for the review.  The entire ordinance is not included in this packet due to its size, but is available on our website.  Regular updates will be provided to the Board.  

		Attachment: 2019 Wastewater Ordinance Update Overview 

		Financial Impacts:  None  

		Item Number: 6D








 1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  GCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 11, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6 E:  Consideration of Comparator Agencies to be 


Evaluated in the Classification and Compensation Study being 
Performed by Koff and Associates      


RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to approve the list of comparator agencies to be Evaluated in the Classification 
and Compensation Study being Performed by Koff and Associates      
 
BACKGROUND 
On April 9, 2018, the Board of Directors adopted a slate of management objectives to set 
the direction of the District over the next two years.  The Board unanimously felt that 
reestablishing the ability to recruit and retain high quality, qualified employees was a top 
priority for management.  The staff related management objectives are listed below: 


1) Support Staff 


2)  Provide a work environment that values, supports and improves employee 
recruitment, development,  retention and cross-training of excellent employees 
a) Complete an updated compensation and classification study (C&C Study) that 


considers regional competition (December 31, 2018) 
b) Evaluate part time/volunteer intern program (December 31, 2018) 
c) Prepare an employee orientation/development/cross training program (December 


31, 2018) 
d) Clarify and articulate advancement/promotional policies (December 31, 2018) 
e) Evaluate the organizational structure to ensure that we are adequately staffed for 


our size and services; and responsibilities are appropriately assigned to 
accomplish the priorities of the District  (December 31, 2018) 


On August 13, 2018, following a request for proposals process, the Board approved an 
agreement with Koff and Associates, a human resources firm specializing in 
classification and compensation studies for public agencies. The first step in the process 
of evaluating the salary, benefits and job classifications of other special districts, is to 
identify public agencies comparable to GCSD; termed herein as Comparator Agencies.  
In accordance with their Board approved scope of work, in September 2018, Koff 
produced a draft list of comparator agencies to be included in the study.  During the 
October 9, 2018 Board meeting, the draft list of comparator agencies was presented to the 
Board in the General Manager’s report.      







 2 


 
In review of the attached Koff memo and Comparator Agency tables, the rationale and 
ranking of the agencies speaks for itself.  In order for the GCSD to be able to advertise 
and recruit employees that are fully qualified for our positions in terms of training, 
qualifications, experience, certifications and solid work ethic, the District needs to offer 
an employment package that is comparable with competitor entities in the industry.  
Considering the budgetary constraints and complexities of small entities such as GCSD, 
we focus our compensation and benefit evaluation on similar agencies.   
 
For the past decade, the District has experienced a high employee turnover rate and has in 
the past few years been unable to attract applications from qualified, certified water and 
wastewater operators.  The District has had to hire entry level employees without 
certification, even though the state requires that they be certified to perform their jobs.  
This results in employees doubling up on technical tasks and responsibilities while the 
new employees achieve the training, education and job-time required to take and pass 
state certification examinations.   
 
The certification process can take 18 months to two years, basically resulting in double 
the employee costs, and twice the work on existing certified employees.  Multiply that by 
six or more employees working on their certification at the same time, and you can have 
a stressful work environment.  Add to that the fact that the employees we attract are 
young and mobile, and will leave for significantly more money once trained and certified, 
and we then fall into a continuous cycle of reduced efficiency and higher employee costs.   
 
Evaluation of the classifications and compensation of employees is only one aspect of 
determining why GCSD has had difficulty in attracting and retaining employees.  The 
District currently has all vacant positions filled with solid employees who either meet, or 
are actively in the process of meeting their position requirements.  Due to an extremely 
high level of competition for employees in the public water and wastewater industry, it is 
important that we consider the retention of these employees as we have invested much 
time and tens of thousands of dollars in training and certification expenses.    
 
The Board held extensive discussion regarding this memorandum and the draft list of 
comparator agencies at its November 13, 2018 Board meeting, and raised questions that 
resulted in a request that a representative from Koff and Associates attend the next Board 
meeting.  Katie Kaneko from Koff will be in attendance at this meeting to address Board 
questions and concerns.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 


• Koff and Associates Draft Comparator Agency Memo 
• Koff and Associates Draft Comparator Agency Evaluation 


 
FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
None at this time.   


 
 







 


 


 


 
2835 Seventh Street, Berkeley, California 94710 | 510.658.5633 | www.KoffAssociates.com 


 


 
 
To: Groveland CSD (GCSD) 
From: Katie Kaneko 
Subject: Comparator Agency Analysis for the Total Compensation Study 
Date: 09/19/18 
 
 
In developing the list of potential agencies for the compensation study, Koff & Associates (K&A) evaluated 
a number of comparative indicators related to the GCSD’s demographics, financials, and scope of services 
provided.  The following details the methodology and the specific criteria included in the analysis: 
 
1. Organizational type and structure: K&A generally recommends that agencies of a similar size and 


structure providing similar services to that of the GCSD be used as comparators.  (As a side note, it’s 
important to point out that when it comes to technical job classifications, the size of an organization 
is not as critical as these classes perform fairly similar work.  The difference in size of an organization 
becomes more important when comparing classes at the management level.  The scope of work and 
responsibility for management classifications becomes much larger as an organization grows.  Factors 
such as management of a large staff, consequence of error, the political nature of the job, and its 
visibility all grow with larger organizations.  When it is difficult to find agencies that are similar in size, 
it is important to get a good balance of smaller and larger agencies.) 
 


2. Similarity of population, staff, and operational budgets: These elements provide guidelines in relation 
to resources required (staff and funding) and available for the provision of services. 


 
3. Scope of services provided and geographic location: Organizations providing the same services are 


ideal for comparators, and most comparator agencies included in the analysis provide similar services 
to the GCSD.  Specifically, K&A focused on whether agencies provided the following:  
 Water and Wastewater Treatment, Water Distribution and Wastewater Collections 


 
4. Labor market: In the reality that is today’s labor market, many agencies are in competition for the 


same pool of qualified employees, and individuals often don’t live in the communities they serve.  The 
geographic labor market area, where the GCSD may be recruiting from or losing employees to, is taken 
into consideration when selecting comparator organizations. 


 
The comparator agency analysis includes specific data for each proposed agency:  
 


1. Geographic Proximity 
2. Population Served 
3. Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 
4. Agency Financials (Expenditures) 
5. Cost of Living 
6. Services provided 


 
The overall ranking is based on the absolute value difference between the agency on each factor and the 
GCSD regardless of whether the agency is higher or lower for that factor. 
 







 


 


 


 
2835 Seventh Street, Berkeley, California 94710 | 510.658.5633 | www.KoffAssociates.com 


 


The Recommended List of Comparators represents a summary of the rankings for each of the following 
data factors: 
 


1. Geographic Proximity 
2. Population 
3. FTE 
4. Expenditure 
5. Cost of Living 
6. Services Provided 


 
These criteria are not part of the overall comparison score, as these two factors are components of the % 
Above/Below U.S. Cost of Living Average.  The analysis utilizes the Cost of Living in the overall rank, as an 
indicator of the local economy for each agency. 
 
The recommended agencies are those agencies that were identified as being the most similar to the GCSD 
based on the six factors analyzed above.   
 
Once these comparator agencies are approved, K&A can begin the data collection for the compensation 
study, which is an essential process to ensure that the GCSD understands its position in the marketplace 
and its competitive landscape. 
 







Groveland Community Services District


Proposed List of Comparators


Total Compensation Study


Ranking Comparator Agency 
Overall Criteria 


Comparison Score


Client Name Rank
Groveland Community Services District 1


1 Twain Harte CSD 2


2 Hidden Valley Lake CSD 3


3 Rancho Murietta CSD 4


4 Tuolumne Utilities District 5


5 Calaveras County Water District 6


6 San Francisco PUC (Hetch Hetchy) 7


7 Clear Creek CSD 8


8 Amador Water Agency 9


9 Northstar CSD 10


10 Turlock Irrigation District 11


11 South Tahoe PUD 12


12 Humboldt CSD 13


South San Joaquin Irrigation District 14


Modesto Irrigation District 15


Dublin San Ramon Services District 15


El Dorado Irrigation District 17


Placer County Water 18


Legend: A lower Overall Comparison Score indicates that the comparator agency is more similar to Groveland CSD


Column A: Ranking based upon comparison score.


Column B: Agency Name


Column C: The Overall Criteria Comparison Score is equal to the sum of  ranking for each criteria.


The Overall Comparison Score is comprised of the following criteria:


1-  Geographic Proximity Comparison


2-  Population Comparison 


3-  Full Time Equivalents Comparison


4-  Expenditure Comparison


5-  Cost of Living Average Comparison


6-  Comparable Services Comparison


Closely Ranked Comparator Agencies


Recommended List of Comparators


1







Groveland Community Services District


Proposed List of Comparators


Total Compensation Study


Agency
Geographic 


Proximity
FTE


Agency 


Expenditures 


% above or below 


U.S Cost of Living 


Average Index of 


100%


Comparable 


Services


Overall 


Comparison 


Score


Overall Rank


Groveland Community Services District 1 1 1 1 1 5 1


Calaveras County Water District 5 9 10 12 1 37 6


Clear Creek CSD 17 4 2 5 12 40 8


Dublin San Ramon Services District 12 13 14 18 1 58 15


Humboldt CSD 18 5 7 14 12 56 13


El Dorado Irrigation District 11 15 16 16 1 59 17


Amador Water Agency 9 8 8 16 1 42 9


Placer County Water 13 16 15 7 12 63 18


Northstar CSD 16 6 6 15 1 44 10


Turlock Irrigation District 8 18 17 4 1 48 11


Modesto Irrigation Disrict 6 17 18 5 12 58 15


Tuolumne Utilities District 3 10 9 1 12 35 5


South Tahoe PUD 14 12 12 13 1 52 12


Rancho Murietta CSD 10 7 3 11 1 32 4


Twain Harte CSD 4 2 4 1 12 23 2


San Francisco PUC (Hetch Hetchy) 2 14 13 9 1 39 7


South San Joaquin Irrigation District 7 11 11 10 18 57 14


Hidden Valley Lake CSD 15 3 5 7 1 31 3


Criteria Comparison Summary


2







Groveland Community Services District


Proposed List of Comparators


Total Compensation Study


Agency County
Geographic 


Proximity
FTE


Agency 


Expenditures 


% above or 


below U.S 


Cost of 


Living 


Average 


Index of 


100%


Groveland Community Services District Tuolumne 0 16.0 $1,245,884 109.10%


Calaveras County Water District Calaveras 50 65.0 $14,436,404 103.60%


Clear Creek CSD Placer 275 11.5 $2,618,783 110.70%


Dublin San Ramon Services District Alameda 110 121.0 $71,000,000 151.40%


Humboldt CSD Humboldt 401 21.0 $5,867,573 121.50%


El Dorado Irrigation District El Dorado 107 208.0 $87,800,000 134.40%


Amador Water Agency Amador 70 42.0 $10,184,557 134.40%


Placer County Water Placer 125 224.0 $85,274,000 107.00%


Northstar CSD Placer 194 38.0 $5,290,416 123.80%


Turlock Irrigation District Stanislaus 66 451.0 $284,314,000 108.00%


Modesto Irrigation Disrict Stanislaus 62 450.0 $340,443,000 107.50%


Tuolumne Utilities District Tuolumne 24 79.0 $11,712,992 109.10%


South Tahoe PUD El Dorado 154 119.0 $31,884,000 120.40%


Rancho Murietta CSD Sacramento 88 38.5 $2,864,506 105.30%


Twain Harte CSD Tuolumne 35 17.0 $3,179,388 109.10%


San Francisco PUC (Hetch Hetchy) San Francisco 13 203.0 $50,167,000 111.60%


South San Joaquin Irrigation District San Joaquin 65 98.0 $30,957,882 111.70%


Hidden Valley Lake CSD Lake 193 12.0 $3,417,903 107.00%


Alpha Sort-All Criteria


3







Groveland Community Services District


Proposed List of Comparators


Total Compensation Study


Agency


Groveland Community Services District


Calaveras County Water District


Clear Creek CSD


Dublin San Ramon Services District


Humboldt CSD


El Dorado Irrigation District


Amador Water Agency


Placer County Water


Northstar CSD


Turlock Irrigation District


Modesto Irrigation Disrict


Tuolumne Utilities District


South Tahoe PUD


Rancho Murietta CSD


Twain Harte CSD


San Francisco PUC (Hetch Hetchy)


South San Joaquin Irrigation District


Hidden Valley Lake CSD


Department/Divisions and Services Provided


water, wastewater, parks, fire


water, wastewater


water


water, wastewater collection and treatment, irrigation


water, sewage collection, street lighting services


water, wastewater, power, recycled water


water, wastewater


water, irrigation, power


water, sewer collection, wastewater treatment, solid waste mangement, recycling services, fire protection, fuels management, snow removal, road surface 


maintenance, and trail construction and maintenance.  


Irrigation, water. wastewater power


Irrigation, water, power


water, wastewater treatment


water, sewer, maintenance, admin, finance, it


water treatment, wastewater collection & treatment, storm drainage collection, disposal and flood control, security, solid waste collection and disposal.  


Fire, Water, Sewer, Parks


Water, Wastewater treatment, Power


Water, irrigation, power


water, wastewater


Alpha Sort-All Criteria


4







Groveland Community Services District


Proposed List of Comparators


Total Compensation Study


Agency Water Treatment
Wastewater 


Treatment
Collections Distribution


Comparable 


Services Score


Difference from 


Agency
Ranking


Groveland Community Services District 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Calaveras County Water District 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Clear Creek CSD 1 0 1 1 3 1 12


Dublin San Ramon Services District 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Humboldt CSD 1 0 1 1 3 1 12


El Dorado Irrigation District 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Amador Water Agency 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Placer County Water 1 0 1 1 3 1 12


Northstar CSD 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Turlock Irrigation District 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Modesto Irrigation Disrict 1 0 1 1 3 1 12


Tuolumne Utilities District 1 1 0 1 3 1 12


South Tahoe PUD 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Rancho Murietta CSD 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Twain Harte CSD 1 0 1 1 3 1 12


San Francisco PUC (Hetch Hetchy) 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


South San Joaquin Irrigation District 1 0 0 1 2 2 18


Hidden Valley Lake CSD 1 1 1 1 4 0 1


Footnotes


Comparable Services 


5





		Item 6E, Comparitor Agencies Submittal

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Item 6E, Groveland CSD Comparator Analysis Memo

		Item 6E, Groveland CSD Comparator Analysis 11 13 18






1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







 2019 Integrated Water and 
Wastewater Master Plan 


Board of Directors Review Draft in Preparation of a Request for Proposals 


December 11, 2018  


Master Plan Goals and Objectives  
The goal of this Integrated Water and Wastewater Master Plan (referred hereafter as the GCSD Master 
Plan or Master Plan) is to provide a 20‐year roadmap for the water and wastewater services provided by 
the GCSD. The Master Plan will help determine the projects needed to repair, replace, and/or upgrade 
the GCSD’s aging infrastructure to increase system operating efficiencies and reliability, while improving 
cost predictability and maintaining a high level of customer satisfaction into the future.  The Master Plan 
will proactively address increasingly stringent water quality and environmental regulations to protect 
public health and promote stewardship of the Sierra Nevada and Sacramento/San Joaquin River Delta; 
and it will serve as a guide to establish future rates and charges to allow GCSD to prioritize available 
funding and the pursuit of grants to complete the required projects. The Master Plan will outline a 
strategy to improve maintenance and asset management, prioritize new facilities and interweave the 
necessary upgrade or decommission of existing facilities.    


The following planning objectives will guide the development of the Master Plan:  


• Develop a roadmap for preserving and replacing assets, while also considering continued 
conversion of septic properties to GCSD sewer, biosolids management, odor management, aging 
infrastructure, sporadic source water outages and resource conservation/recovery where 
possible 


• Consider the financial constraints of the small GCSD customer base and the need for 
maintaining fair and reasonable rates/charges.  


• Maintain and improve cost‐effective services through efficient operations, flexibility, and 
evaluation of new technologies.  


• Include methods and means to reduce sanitary sewer overflows to zero, and to keep water 
losses low and outages to an absolute minimum 


• Provide reliable capacity to manage and treat all wastewater flows within the existing and 
potential future wastewater service area, including during peak wet weather conditions. After 
meeting service area needs, identify additional capacity for ratepayer benefit and future 
customer growth.  


• Identify and implement ways to beneficially use or reduce the disposal cost of treatment 
byproducts (effluent and biosolids). 


• Consider the need, opportunities and methods for continued connection of existing septic 
properties to the GCSD public sewer  


• Continue to meet increasingly stringent drinking water quality and environmental regulations 
and proactively upgrade water and wastewater facilities to comply with regulatory 
requirements.  


• Minimize energy and chemical consumption and consider alternative energy sources.  







• Develop capital improvement plans and implementation strategies with the understanding that 
District staff will focus on technical maintenance functions, and works of improvement and 
extensive renovations/replacements will be contracted.  


• Identify optimal system maintenance requirements and methods in accordance with industry 
standards and consider the District’s staffing levels and technical expertise.  


• Reduce visual, noise, and odor impacts from the wastewater plant/system to neighbors to the 
extent practicable. 


Scope of Work 
The consultant will be required to evaluate and make recommendations regarding the condition 
and reliability for each of the Wastewater Treatment Plant unit processes, Water Treatment 
Plants, Wastewater Collection and Water Distribution System major components. The consultant 
should identify those systems requiring immediate (within the next fiscal year), short term (less 
than 5 years) and long term (5 to 20 years) improvements. The report should further address 
known regulatory issues that might impact the medium and long‐term operation. The 
Improvement Plan should not solely be limited to reconditioning of existing plant/system assets. 
The consultant should also consider in concept alternative treatment systems which would 
incorporate recent technologies to meet future water/wastewater treatment, collection and 
distribution system goals. The consultant will be required to compare the cost of constructing 
alternative treatment processes with the cost of reconditioning existing assets.  


In general, the capacity, reliability, condition, aesthetics, safety issues and code compliance for 
each system should be analyzed. The report shall contain an overview of the Treatment Plants 
and Systems, evaluation of the systems' performance including their limitations, highlighting 
deficiencies, aging components, and outdated technology of the systems, and highlighting 
positive aspects of the systems. The report shall also include recommendations regarding the 
various components which will need short term and long term replacements or rehabilitation. 
Consultant shall report the estimated cost for any improvements recommended and a proposed 
schedule on how to make the improvements for the various components. The elements to be 
identified in the Consultant's written report shall include but not be limited to the following:  


1. Population, growth, current and estimated future wastewater flows and water demands 
a. Effect of conversion of septic systems to public sewer 
b. Effect of water conservation on water demand and wastewater discharges 


2. Wastewater treatment evaluation 
a. Wastewater loading and quality 
b. Wastewater treatment regulations 
c. Plant performance 
d. Equipment/Asset Condition Assessment 
e. Effluent disposal alternatives 
f. Biosolids management 


3. Wastewater Treatment Improvement Alternatives 







a. WWTP Immediate and Short Term Response Measures (Years 1‐5) 
b. WWTP long term alternatives (5‐20 years) 


4. Collection System Description and Evaluation 
a. SSO, failure, complaint history (such as odor) 
b. System Evaluation Criteria 
c. System Asset Inventory, Age and Condition, Maintenance 
d. Improvements Planned with 2018 SWRCB Planning Grant 
e. Current and future flows by lift station/capacity evaluation 
f. Gravity sewer and force main capacity  


5. Collection System Proposed Improvements/Alternatives  
a. Immediate, short term and long term pipeline improvements 
b. Immediate, short term and long term lift station improvements 
c. Maintenance Improvement and Asset Management Program Development 


6. Water Treatment Plant Evaluation 
a. Water source quality, capacity and reliability evaluation 
b. Filtration avoidance, current/future including cost of operation with and without 


filters 
c. Alternate Water Supply (current temporary plants) 
d. Plant Performance 
e. Regulatory impacts 
f. Equipment/Asset Condition Assessment 


7. Water Treatment Plant Improvement Alternatives 


8. Existing Water Distribution System Evaluation 
a. System Evaluation Criteria 
b. System Asset Inventory, Age and Condition, Maintenance 
c. System Operation 
d. Improvements Planned and Designed with 2018 SWRCB Planning Grant 
e. Pressure Zones 
f. Consumption demands and source, transmission/distribution capacity analysis 
g. Storage analysis 


9. Proposed Distribution System Improvements 
a. Categories of Improvements 


i. Immediate Improvements 
ii. Reliability Improvements 


iii. Regulatory Improvements 
iv. Capacity Enhancement 
v. Efficiency improvements 


b. Maintenance Improvement and Asset Management Program Development 
c. Long Term Improvement 


10. Decision and Prioritization Plan  







a. Recommended alternatives 


11. Capital Improvement Plan and Project Costs for Water and Wastewater 
a. Immediate, short and long term 
b. Include tables, figures and maps 


12. Review and Recommendations on Water and Wastewater Capacity and Connection Fees 


Services to be Provided by Consultant 
1. Review existing plans and related documents. Conduct a detailed review of: 


a. 2001 GCSD Wastewater and Water Master Plans 


b. 2002 Septic System/Water Quality Study Report 


c. 2015 Urban Water Management Plan 


d. 2015 Water Rate Analysis 


e. 2018 GCSD Groveland/Big Oak Flat Water Distribution System Improvements 
Plan funded under a SWRCB Planning Grant 


f. 2018 GCSD Wastewater Collection System Improvements Plan funded under a 
SWRCB Planning Grant 


g. 2018 Sewer Rate Study 


h. Tuolumne County General Plan 


2. Attend Meetings. Attend a kick‐off meeting to begin the project. Meet or confer with 
staff as needed. Attend three meetings of the Board of Directors to present an interim 
status of the study and obtain their input, and also one meeting to present the final 
draft of the Reports and Plans. Prepare related graphics, composite development land 
use and demand maps, and Geographic Information System (GIS) shape files. 


3. Conduct Analysis. Conduct analyses as required to address the scope of work. 


4. Prepare Administrative Draft Plan, Cost Estimates and Reports. 
a. Prepare administrative draft plans, study reports and tentative fee cost impacts 


for staff review. 
b. Submit electronic copy of the administrative draft plans, estimates and reports. 
c. Meet with staff to review the administrative drafts. 


5. Prepare Public Review Draft Plans, Cost Estimates and Reports. 
a. Incorporate changes pursuant to comments received from staff during the 


administrative draft review. 
b. Prepare Study Session Public Review Drafts. 


i. Submit one electronic copy and 10 bound copies for each Board of 
Directors Study Session. 


c. Attend and present at the Board of Directors Study Sessions. 
d. Incorporate changes pursuant to comments received from Board of Directors 



https://www.gcsd.org/files/225ce5ed7/wastewater_master_plan.pdf

https://www.gcsd.org/files/354ffa999/water_master_plan.pdf

https://www.gcsd.org/files/281739068/septic_system_report.pdf

https://www.gcsd.org/files/b80844eb8/Groveland+CSD+Draft+2015+UWMP.pdf

https://www.gcsd.org/files/ed384f204/Water+Rate+Analysis+FINAL.pdf

https://www.gcsd.org/files/4ce747952/Sewer+Rate+Report.pdf





during the Study Sessions. 
e. Attend and Present the Draft Final Integrated Master Plan to the Board of 


Directors for approval at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting. 


6. Prepare Final Plan Report. 
a. Incorporate changes pursuant to comments received at the Board presentation. 
b. Submit one unbound copy, 10 bound copies, and one electronic copy. 


7. Time Schedule. Supply a time schedule for developing the preliminary and final 
reports and Plan adoption. The final report shall be delivered to the District within 180 
days or sooner from Notice to Proceed. 


8. Public Relations and Outreach. Provide one draft press release and one draft 
informational flyer summarizing the evaluation, findings and recommendations of the 
Plan and the importance of its implementation.  Provide suggestions to the District 
for ways to obtain the understanding and support of our customers, jurisdictions, 
other agencies and stake holders for implementation of the Plan. 


Services to be Provided by the District 
The services to be provided by the District include, but are not necessarily limited to the 
following: 
 


1. Furnish Data. Furnish all reasonably available records and information, including reports, 
maintenance and past project information, budgets, production and consumption data, 
ordinances, and demand projections. 


2. Master Plans. Provide electronic or paper copies of Master Plans, SWRCB funded facility 
improvement plans,  and studies referenced for review above.  Provide available water 
and wastewater models. 


3. Capital Improvement Projects. Provide information on the most recent Capital 
Improvement Project list and five year plan. 


4. Staff Support. Coordinate Board and/or Committee meetings, staff meetings, provide 
staff support and assistance as required and agreed to in advance of the study. 


Proposal Content and Requirements 
The District welcomes a response to this request for proposals (RFP) in any format that best 
expresses the consultant's qualifications, approach to the project, and proposed scope of 
services. Proposals submitted in response to this RFP must include the following items:  


1. Statement of Qualifications ‐ Section A of the Proposal shall consist of a statement of 
qualifications. Identify the individuals who will be responsible for directly conducting and 
preparing the evaluation and recommendations. Describe the background and 
experience of the individuals who will actually perform the services including individual 
experience in conducting surveys and preparing reports for similar projects. Include the 







professional license numbers of those individuals holding relevant involved in key 
positions in the development of this project.  


Provide a list of five similar projects that your firm has undertaken. For each project please 
list the following: 


• Project name, location, description of size and nature of treatment facilities, 
collection and distribution systems. 


• Detailed description of the services performed, and the time period in which they 
were performed. 


• The name and telephone number of at least one reference for the project that can 
attest to the quality and effectiveness of the Consultant's work. 


The statement of qualifications including resumes of individuals shall be limited to ten 
(10) pages.  


2. Methodology and Approach ‐ Section B of the Proposal shall describe the methodology 
and approach that the Consultant will use to perform the requested services, and develop 
the desired report and recommendations. At a minimum the proposal should include the 
following: 
• A description of the step by step process that the consultant will utilize to research 


the existing water and wastewater treatment plant processes and systems, water 
distribution and wastewater collection system condition, conduct investigations, 
perform alternative analysis, identify cost implications, establish priorities and make 
recommendations concerning upgrades, repairs or replacement of each system 
and/or implementation of new technology. 


• A list of the proposed tasks and the effort proposed to be devoted to each. 
• A schedule of milestones and tasks, and estimated dates of completion for each task. 


Selection of Consultant 
A consultant selection committee will assess and rate the Consultants' proposals based upon the 
following criteria: 


• Responsiveness to the RFP 
• Qualifications of individuals to be assigned to this project 
• Experience and demonstrated success of the Consultant in preparing similar 


evaluations for systems located in isolated, rural communities 
• Previous work with GCSD 
• Evidence that the Consultant understands the project purpose and requirements 
• Consultant's approach to the project 
• Evidence of the Consultant's ability to prepare a well‐written document and 


accompanying technical drawings 
• Demonstration of commitment to project and ability to deliver the finished product 


on time 







The consultant(s), which the District in its sole discretion, has determined to be the most qualified 
to perform the evaluation and prepare the required report will be identified as the top rated 
consultants. The top rated consultants will be asked to make a presentation of their proposal to 
the selection committee. The Consultant's key person or Project Manager will be required to 
attend the interview. Based on the results of the interview, a contract will be negotiated with the 
highest rated proposer. If agreement cannot be reached, negotiations with other proposers, in 
order of their respective final ratings will be conducted until tentative agreements can be 
reached. The draft negotiated agreement will be presented to the Board of Directors for their 
approval.   


The District anticipates that a Consultant will be selected in February of 2019, and that a contract 
for services will be negotiated and executed within a month thereafter. The consultant will be 
expected to commence services immediately upon execution of the District's Standard 
Consultant Services Agreement. 


Proposed Compensation 
The Consultant shall provide, in a separately sealed and clearly marked envelope, the estimated 
cost to be charged to the District by task and subtask, and a total proposed project cost. The cost 
proposal shall identify the hourly rates and include direct labor costs and expenses including travel 
and other direct costs. Cost proposals will not be opened until after each firm has been ranked and 
the firm deemed most qualified has been selected. The cost proposal for the selected firm will form 
the basis of negotiations for the contract. 





		Item 6E, Master Plan Submittal

		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS





		Item 6E, Master Plan Goals and Objectives

		Master Plan Goals and Objectives

		Scope of Work

		Services to be Provided by Consultant

		Services to be Provided by the District

		Proposal Content and Requirements

		Selection of Consultant

		Proposed Compensation





		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Approval of the Scope of Work, Schedule and Consultant Selection Process for the Completion of the 2019 Integrated Water and Wastewater Master Plans

		Preparer Recommendation: I Move Approval of the Scope of Work, Schedule and Consultant Selection Process for the Completion of the 2019 Integrated Water and Wastewater Master Plans 

		Background Information: The Board of Directors has established a priority for completion of updated water and wastewater master plans.  These types of plans go beyond planning for individual system replacements and improvements, and are intended to consider the impact of future customer growth, industry trends, the impact of aging infrastructure, options for operating and cost efficiency, regulatory impacts, new technology and other factors to ensure that the District is investing in its systems in a manner that provide for the longest and most efficient service life, therefore saving our customers money in the long term.  The Master Plans also establish the short and long term cost for system replacements and upgrades, so the value of our services is clearly understood.  The cost of system capital investments can then accurately be calculated into rate structures, as well as connection/capacity fees to be charged equitably to new connections as required by law.  We have budgeted $60,000 each, in Water and Sewer, for completion of the Plan. The Master Plan will take up to six months to complete, and the first step in the process is to prepare a Request for Proposals (RFP), to which qualified consultants will respond.  Due to the significance of this planning process to the future of the District services, and its expected cost; Board approval of the scope of work, schedule and consultant selection process is desired.  Once approved, an RFP will be prepared with all of the formal consulting requirements, deadlines, draft contract and other requirements.

		Attachment: Master Plan Goals and Objectives Document 

		Financial Impacts: Preparation and distribution of the RFP does not in itself have a cost.  As a result of the RFP, the Board will vote on a consultant contract in the future at a yet to be determined cost.       

		Item Number: 6F








 1 


AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  GCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: GCSD Staff 
 
DATE: December 11, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2019 
 
SUMMARY 
According to Section 3.1 of the Policy Manual of the Board of Directors, adopted by 
Board Resolution 15-04 on December 8, 2004, the Board shall annually elect the Board 
President and Vice President for each calendar year. Normally this is done in December. 
By Board policy, the General Manager or his designee shall perform the duties of 
Treasurer. The General Manager recommends that Jennifer Flores continue as the 
District’s Board Secretary. These appointments will become effective at the January 8th 
meeting.  


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
1. Nominate and elect Board President for Calendar Year 2019 
2. Nominate and elect Board Vice President for Calendar Year 2019 
3. Appoint Jennifer Flores to be the District’s Board Secretary 





		AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		SUMMARY

		RECOMMENDED ACTION








Agenda  12 11 18 
Page 1 of 3 


 


 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


Groveland Community Services District 
 


AGENDA 
December 11, 2018 


10:00 a.m. 
 


District Office 
Groveland Community Services District 


18966 Ferretti Road 
Groveland, CA 95321 


 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call of Board Members  
Robert Swan, President 
John Armstrong, Vice President 
Spencer Edwards, Director 
Janice Kwiatkowski, Director 
Nancy Mora, Director 
 


1. Approve Order of Agenda 
 
Action Items to be Considered by the Board of Directors 
 


2. Public Comment- (3 minutes per person; estimated time required: 10 minutes total)  
 


The public may speak on any item not on the Agenda. We want you to understand that 
we are listening carefully. However, no action may be taken by the Board. The Board will 
only hear questions, no responses or answers will be provided. Any item that requires 
lengthy discussion or Board action shall be submitted in writing to the District Secretary. 
This will enable the meeting to proceed with decorum, and to facilitate an orderly and 
respectful business meeting. Thank you. 
 


3. Information Items 
A. Staff Reports 


i. Fire Department Report 
ii. General Manager’s Report 


1. Update on Evaluation of the Feasibility of Implementing Fire 
Department Cost Recovery Fees 


iii. Operations and Maintenance Report 
1. Status of Evaluation and Actions Related to the Reported Odor Near 


Lift Station 7 
2. Update of Various State Mandated Reports and Plans 


iv. Admin/Finance Report 







Agenda  12 11 18 
Page 2 of 3 


 


 
4. Consent Calendar 


A. Approve Minutes from the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting 
B. Accept November Payables 
C. Waive Reading of Ordinances and Resolutions Except by Title 
D. Ratification of the Acceptance of a Public Utility Easement and Execution of an 


Easement Agreement; Eric and Jaclyn Konzelmann (Property Owners) 
E. Discussion and Action Related to Sending Board Members to the 2019 Special 


District Leadership Academy Conferences   
F. Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Revised and Updated Conflict of Interest 


Policy   
 


5. Old Business  
(Items tabled or carried forward from a previous meeting to be considered on this agenda) 


A. None. 
 


6. Discussion and Action Items 
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may take action at this meeting. Public comment is 
allowed on each individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
 


A. Administer Oath of Office to Newly Appointed as if Elected Board Members 
 


B. Adoption of a Resolution Amending the District Informal Bidding Ordinance and 
Establishing a Public Hearing for its Adoption 


 
C. Adoption of a Resolution Rescinding the Existing District Claims Policy and 


Approving a New Claims Policy 
 
D. Review of and Board Direction on the Recommended Wastewater Ordinance 


Sections to be Amended in the 2019 Update 
 
E. TIMED AGENDA ITEM – 11:00 AM OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE THEREAFTER.  


Approval of Comparator Agencies to be Evaluated in the Classification and 
Compensation Study being Performed by Koff and Associates   


 
F. Approval of the Scope of Work, Schedule and Consultant Selection Process for the 


Completion of the 2019 Integrated Water and Wastewater Master Plans 
 
G. Discussion and Action Related to the Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 


2019 
 
H. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the recently developed Board Norms and 


Protocol  
 


 
7. Adjournment 


 
 


ALL AGENDA MATERIAL MAY BE INSPECTED IN THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT OFFICE AT 18966 FERRETTI ROAD, GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA 


____________________________________________________________________________
_________________ 







Agenda  12 11 18 
Page 3 of 3 


 


 
Summary of Guidelines for Public Comments at District Board Meetings 


(Excerpt from Exhibit B of Policy Manual for the Board of Directors) 
 


1. Persons wishing to speak on any Agenda Item may be asked to complete a Speaker Request 
Card to be given to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting, all speakers can remain 
anonymous.  


 
2. The Presiding Officer will: 
• Announce the Agenda Item 
• Staff will provide a report and any associated recommended actions to be considered by the 


Board of Directors. 
• Members of the public will be identified by the Presiding Officer and asked to present their 


comments and submittals 
• The Presiding Officer will close the hearing and bring the issue back to the Directors for 


discussion and possible action. 
 
3. Oral comments will typically be limited to 3 minutes and must be relevant to the Agenda Item. 


 
 
California Elections Code Section 18340 states: Every person who, by threats, intimidations, or unlawful violence, 
willfully hinders or prevents electors from assembling in public meetings for the consideration of public questions is 
guilty of a misdemeanor.  
 
California Penal Code Section 403 states: Every person who, without authority of law, willfully disrupts or breaks up 
any assembly or meeting that is not unlawful in its character…is guilty of a misdemeanor.  
 
As presiding officer, the President of the Board has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Director meetings, 
to remove or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive while 
addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board. 
(Sec. 6 Policy Manual for the Board of Directors) 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning this agenda may contact the District Secretary.   
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at 209-962-7161.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28FR35.102-35.104 ADA Title 11) 





		AGENDA

		Groveland, CA 95321

		Call to Order

		Roll Call of Board Members






1 


BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 


MEETING DATE:  


ITEM SUBMITTED BY:  


SUBMITTAL PREPARED BY: 


AGENDA ITEM:  


RECOMMENDED ACTION


BACKGROUND


ATTACHMENTS 


FINANCIAL IMPACTS 







Groveland Community Services District 


Board of Directors DRAFT Norms for Effective Deliberations 
December 11, 2018 


THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AGREE TO: 


Relationship Norms 


 


•   Create an environment that promotes respect and appreciation (never dismiss/devalue others) 


•   Listen openly, trying to really hear what other people are saying  


•   Ask probing - not challenging - questions to further understanding and gain knowledge 


•   Address process, not personalities 


•   Use "I" messages (no blame) 


•   Look for common ground/build consensus 


•   Each be responsible for the success of the meeting (participate equally) 


•   Maintain appropriate body language 







Capacity Norms 


 


• Hire sufficiently qualified personnel to meet the needs of the District 


• Expand education for the Board and staff 


• Expect creative decisionmaking 


• Maintain a high level of service and responsiveness by adhering to a policy of updating 
technology and resources 


• Ensure a cooperative and open work and Board meeting environment 







Process Norms 


 


•   Be committed to the mission of the District 


•   Monitor and respond to the changing needs of the community 


•   Address and resolve policy issues, and set priorities 


•   Maintain confidentiality (builds trust) 


•   Work toward the future - learning from the past 







Communication Norms 


 


• Request information through the General Manager 


• Be respectful of staff time and priorities when requesting information 


• Paraphrase for understanding 


• Be accurate and brief 


• Actively listen 


• Not guess if we aren’t certain of the answer 


• Understand that we will not know every aspect of daily District operations 





		BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

		RECOMMENDED ACTION

		BACKGROUND

		ATTACHMENTS



		Item 6H, Board Norms.pdf

		Board of Directors DRAFT Norms for Effective Deliberations

		December 11, 2018



		THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AGREE TO:

		Relationship Norms

		Capacity Norms

		Process Norms

		Communication Norms





		Meeting Date: December 11, 2018

		Submitted By: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Prepared by: [Peter J. Kampa, General Manager]

		Agenda Item as Listed on Agenda: Adoption of a Resolution Approving the recently developed Board Norms and Protocol

		Preparer Recommendation: "I Move to Adopt a Resolution Approving the recently developed Board Norms and Protocol" 

		Background Information: Over the past seven months, the Board of Directors has held seven public workshops in the development of Board Norms and Protocol.  Great strides have been made in developing communication among the Board and establishing functional and agreed upon meeting protocol.   The Board has also developed a slate of "norms" which detail how the Board expects itself to act in itself and with the public.  The draft Norms are included herein, and linked below.  The Board protocol is currently being placed in final format and will be delivered before the Board meeting, as well as reviewed in the meeting online.Draft Board Norms Link         

		Attachment: Draft Norms 

		Financial Impacts:  None  

		Item Number: 6H








Groveland Community Services District 
Fire Department / CALFIRE 
18966 Ferretti Road Groveland, CA 95321 


 
Staff Report 


December 11, 2018 
 
        To: Board of Directors 
 
    From: Andy Murphy, Assistant Chief 
  By:  Jude R. Acosta, Battalion Chief 
 
Subject: Monthly Activity Report – November 5, 2018 to December 2, 2018 
  
 
Operations: 
 
Emergency Incident Response: 
 
 
On November 4, 2018 Groveland Fire, Tuolumne County Fire, and CAL FIRE units 
responded to a residential structure fire at 20803 Point View Drive.  Upon arrival, there 
was a 1800 square/foot single-family dwelling with heavy smoke and fire showing.  
There was no threat to exposures or vegetation.  Fire crews immediately went into an 
offensive mode by aggressively attacking the fire and containing it within 30 minutes.  
The cause of the fire is determined to be electrical. 
 
On November 16, 2018 Groveland Fire and CAL FIRE units responded to a two-vehicle 
head on traffic collision on Highway 120 east of Smith Station road.  Upon arriving at 
scene, there were two vehicles with major front end damage on the roadway. One 
victim was pinned inside the vehicle with major injuries.  A second victim succumbed to 
his injuries.  The “Jaws of Life” was used to extricate the patient pinned inside.  Once 
extricated, firefighters stabilized the patient, loaded him on a backboard to move the 
patient to the waiting ambulance.  The patient was then transported to the Moccasin 
landing zone and flown by air ambulance to Doctor’s Hospital in Modesto for treatment.   
 
Apparatus and Equipment: 
 
All equipment is in service and available 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Fire Chiefs Report 
December 11, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Training: 
 
In addition to our monthly Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) curriculum and engine 
company performance standards, Battalion personnel received the following specialized 
training:  
 
 Water Supply 
 Fire Attack 
 Hose deployment and management 
 Low Angle Rope Rescue Operations 
 Vehicle Extrication 
 Engine Orientation 


 
 
Public Education: 
  
‘Tis the season for family fun photos and visits with Santa Claus.  Groveland Fire and CAL 
FIRE participated in the 14th Annual Christmas Photos at the Groveland Fire Station.  The 
Kiwanis Club of Groveland sponsored community project in conjunction with the Craft Faire 
provided families an opportunity to take photos with Santa Claus on his sleigh.  Children of all 
ages shared their Christmas wish list and magical moment with Santa.  The Groveland Fire 
family wishes you all have a safe and Merry Christmas. 
 
 





		Staff Report






RESPONSE ACTIVITY TALLY REPORT


Alarm Date From:  11/5/2018    To:  12/2/2018 12/3/2018Report Date:


55045 GROVELAND CSD


INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT COUNTINCIDENT TYPE DESCRIPTION


GCS


321  24EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury


322  1Vehicle accident with injuries


324  1Motor vehicle accident with no injuries


550  2Public service assistance, other


551  2Assist police or other governmental agency


Subtotal  30


 3055045FDID Grand TotalGROVELAND CSD


Page 1 of 1








         
 


Monthly O&M Report  
   November 2018 


 


 
GCSD Highlights 
The District had 6 employees obtain state Certification for Water and Wastewater plus one commercial 
license. All employees are on track to achieve the certifications required for their positions within the 
allowed timeframes.  Certifications achieved were: One Wastewater Treatment Grade 1, two 
Collections System Operations Grade 1, one Water Distribution System Operation Grade 1 & one 
Grade2, and one Class A Driver’s License.  


Capital Projects 
Coordinated closely with the District Engineer and Contractor Moyle Excavation to prepare for Ferretti Rd Water 
and Sewer Replacements, as well as the Flume Renovation Project.  


Water 
• Set Tank #2 Booster Pump generator on concrete pad and pulled wire. We will have 


programmer on site the week of the 19th to finish the programming and have it up and running 
for the tunnel shutdown in January.  


 


  
• Repaired Fire Hydrant on Mt Jefferson  
• Installed new battery charger on Tank 4 stand by Generator  
• Performed weekly checks and calibrations on all analyzers at 2G, BC, and AWS 
• Performed monthly UV calibrations at 2G and BC 
• Took weekly plant and distribution samples 
• Cleaned out lime mix tank at BCTP and reset mixer 
• Monitored Distribution Tank weekly  







• Worked/operated AWS (setting pipes, running new sample lines, rebuilding sample pumps and  
performing chemical cleaning on filters) 


• Checked AMP draw on BCTP Turbine  
• Replaced UV #2 electrical cabinet cooling fan at BCWTP 


Wastewater: 
• Evaluated extent of odor reported at LS 7 and worked with District engineer to identify odor 


evaluation methods and remedies  
• Poured concrete ramp for drying bed, removed rock and graded out with sand 
• Took monthly reservoir samples and weekly plant samples 
• Repaired 4” water line in Field #1  
• Pulled and delivered Lift Station #10 pump #2 to Industrial Electric in Modesto for evaluation. 


Pump was tripping breaker and overloading the soft start. 
• Pulled and replaced Lift Station #5 pump #1. Pump was pulling high amps and overloading the 


soft start. 
• Inspected all of Lift Station #13 gravity sewer line Manholes.  
• Checked in with Ford Construction and went over sewer bypass line 
• Backfilled around Manhole barrel and riser rings on Lower Skyridge  
• Cleaned Lift Station 5, 6, 7 and 8  
• Chemical and Hydro flushed multiple gravity lines throughout the District 


Maintenance  
• Pulled all siding on the back of the Maintenance Building due to rot. After removing siding 


found that it was worse than we thought. Some floor joist and all of the top plate will need to 
be replaced. We are securing contractor recommendations and estimates to ensure that we 
employ the correct remedy.     


 
• Picked up leaves at Mary Laveroni Park and shoveled out drainages around the District 
• Cleaned out gutters around District building  
• Replaced fuel line for the Bobcat skid steer  
• Cleaned out the throttle blade mass air flow sensor on Truck #3 


 





		 Picked up leaves at Mary Laveroni Park and shoveled out drainages around the District

		 Cleaned out gutters around District building

		 Replaced fuel line for the Bobcat skid steer

		 Cleaned out the throttle blade mass air flow sensor on Truck #3











 


Minutes 11 13 18.doc 
 - 1 - 


REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 


GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA 
November 13, 2018 


10:00 a.m.  
 


The Board of Directors of Groveland Community Services District met in regular session on the 
above mentioned date with Directors Robert Swan, President, John Armstrong, Vice President, 
Nancy Mora, Janice Kwiatkowski, and Spencer Edwards, being present. Also present was 
Admin Office Manager/District Secretary Jennifer Flores and General Manager Pete Kampa.  
 
Call to Order 
Director Swan called the meeting to order at 10:00am.  
 
Director Kwiatkowski arrived at 10:02am. 
 
Approve Order of Agenda 
 
Motion 
Director Armstrong moved, seconded by Director Edwards to approve the order of the agenda. 
 
A member of the public stated that they would like to Item 6C to be considered first. Staff 
expressed that Item 6C will most likely take a significant amount of time and the first two items 
are to be presented by consultants who have traveled to the District and who were provided with 
presentation times. 
 
The motion was withdrawn. 
 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Edwards, and the motion passed unanimously to 
move Item 6C before Item 6B, and to limit Item 6C’s discussion to twenty minutes. 
 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed unanimously to 
approve the order of the agenda as amended. 
 
Public Comment 
Tom Hernandez with the Chamber of Commerce thanked the District for all its hard work in 
getting the park ready for the 49er Festival after it had been damaged by the March storm flood 
event. 
 
A member of the public stated that they witnessed a GCSD truck drive across the center of the 
runway at the airport and wanted to bring to the District’s attention that was not allowed and 
very dangerous.  
 
O&M Manager Luis Melchor made a public comment and stated that the public’s bashing of 
District employees on social media is wrong, and that he would like to see the public act as 
mature adults and if they have a concern or an issue, to contact the District to get the accurate 
information or the opportunity to resolve their problem.  
 
A member of the public stated they would like to see more detail in the minutes. 







 


Minutes 11 13 18.doc 
 - 2 - 


 
Information Items 
 


A. Staff Reports 
i. Fire Department Report 
ii. General Manager’s Report 
iii. Operations and Maintenance Report 
iv. Admin/Finance Report 


i. 1st Quarter Financial Statement 
 
Consent Calendar 


A. Approve Minutes from the September 20, 2018 Special Meeting 
B. Approve Minutes from October 9, 2018 Regular Meeting 
C. Approve Minutes from October 23, 2018 Special Meeting 
D. Approve Minutes from October 26, 2018 Special Meeting  
E. Approve Minutes from November 5, 2018 Special Meeting 
F. Allow Claim in Full for 19330 Pleasant View Dr. (Clark) 
G. Allow Claim in Full for 19340 Reid Circle (Summers) 
H. Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing a Contract Change Order with Njirich & Sons, 


Inc., in the Amount of $27,500 for Additional Concrete Work on the Sludge Drying 
Beds Concrete Slab Project 


I. Accept October Payables 
J. Waive Reading of Ordinances and Resolutions Except by Title 


 
Director Mora left the meeting at 11:07am. 
 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed to approve the 
consent calendar. 
Ayes: Directors Armstrong, Swan, Kwiatkowski, and Edwards 
Absent: Director Mora 
 
Director Mora returned to the meeting at 11:10am. 
 
Old Business  


(Items tabled or carried forward from a previous meeting to be considered on this agenda) 
A. None. 


 
Discussion and Action Items 
 
Adoption of a Resolution Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Big Oak 
Flat/Groveland Water System Replacement Project, in Compliance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act  
 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed unanimously to 
adopt Resolution 37-18, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community 
Services District to Adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Water Distribution System 
Improvements Project. 
 
 







 


Minutes 11 13 18.doc 
 - 3 - 


 
Consideration of Comparator Agencies to be Evaluated in the Classification and Compensation 
Study being Performed by Koff and Associates   
 
Motion 
Director Edwards moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, to approve the list of comparator 
agencies to be evaluated in the Classification and Compensation Study being performed by Koff 
and Associates.  
 
The motion was withdrawn and the item was continued to a future date when a representative 
from Koff and Associates could be present to answer specific questions.       
 
Presentation of the District’s Audited Financial Statements for FY 17/18 by Gilbert and 
Associates 
 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Mora, and the motion passed unanimously to 
accept the District’s Audited Financial Statements. 
 
Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Schedule of Miscellaneous Fees to be Charged by the 
District for all Services Provided by the District that are Discretionary in Nature 
 
Motion 
Director Armstrong moved, seconded by Director Mora, and the motion passed unanimously to 
approve Resolution 39-18, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community 
Services District Approving a Schedule of Miscellaneous Fees to be Charged by the District for 
all Services Provided by the District that are Discretionary in Nature. 
 
Adoption of a Resolution Approving a 2018 District Communications Plan 
 
Motion 
Director Armstrong moved, seconded by Director Swan, and the motion passed to approve 
Resolution 38-18, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community Services 
District Approving a 2018 District Communications Plan 
 
Director Armstrong left the meeting at 1:11pm 
 
Ayes: Directors Swan, Mora, Edwards, and Kwiatkowski 
Absent: Director Armstrong 
 
Consideration of the Process and Schedule for Update of the District’s Wastewater Ordinance  
 
Motion 
Director Kwiatkowski moved, seconded by Director Swan, and the motion passed to approve 
looking at preliminary data and alternatives regarding the District’s Winter Averaging Program 
and to begin the work process to move forward with an update of the District’s Wastewater 
Ordinance. 
Ayes: Directors Swan, Mora, Edwards, and Kwiatkowski 
Absent: Director Armstrong 
 
 







 


Minutes 11 13 18.doc 
 - 4 - 


Consideration of the Process and Schedule for Evaluation of Options and Implementation of 
Potential Solutions for Odor Control Related to the District Wastewater System 
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion 
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Mora, and the motion passed to adjourn the 
meeting at 2:07pm. 
Ayes: Directors Swan, Mora, Edwards, and Kwiatkowski 
Absent: Director Armstrong 


 
APPROVED:      


        
            
ATTEST: 
       Robert Swan, President  
   __________ 
 
Jennifer Flores, Board Secretary  





		Call to Order



